
' lOtlu— In the Joanna Horn case, witnesses' testimony is not 

•if, especially important, Uxt under date of October, 1895, ho to? 

tifies that he is "between 80 and 83 years of a~e; that he war, 

rained in Pontotoc County, Hiss., and that he knew a ran in 

that country toy the name of Davis Lor̂ an; that he was to the 

best of his information a Choctaw Indian; that When witness 

kne?; him he had three children. 
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Sept. 1st 1896 

Received th i s day of Duns tan & Y/ilkins, in the claim for 

c i t i zensh ip of ^dv/ard .T. TTome e t a l . vs. Choctaw Nation, copies 

of the following papers: 

Pe t i t ion for c i t i zensh ip , affadavit of mhomas Grecnwooda 

Affadv.it of S.P. Porry, peport of committee on c i t i zenship 

Affadvit of Mary Ann Metcalf, peceipt from Qrecn McCurtain, 

National Tros. affadvit of Nancy V/. Homo, affadav i t of jja t t i e 

E. Gregory, Act to es tab l i sh c i t izenship of E.J . H°rne et a l . 

Copy of record 

Stuar t , cordon & Hailey. 

Attys for Cfcoctaw Nation. 

'N. 

http://Affadv.it
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Edward J . Home c t a l 

TO p e t i t i o n for c i t i z e n s h i p 

The Dawes I n d i a n Commission 

On t h i s day comes Edward J . Home raid r e p r e s e n t s that he 

i s a nry» fourth Choctaw Ind ian by blood derived from h i s mother 

Mary H°me forraoerly Mary L°Cfin> wk° v / a s u daughter of Davis 

L^rr'-n, » Choctaw Indian between three fou r ths and f u l l blood, 

remaining p a r t wh i t e . 

That he i s 42 years of age; t h a t he was bom in the fruUan s e t ­

t lement in M i s s i s s i p p i ; tha t he came to he I n d i a T e r r i t o r y , in 

189JJ, .'-aid i s now a bona f ide r e s i d e n t of the Choctaw Hat i on , 

$nd &• m e r r1 to ry 

That he was acquainted wi th , remembers and knew w e l l , h i s grand­

f a t h e r , jywis l,os;:\.n, and knew him to be a Choctaw Indian as a fo ro -

s; 11 d 

That in the year 1892 he app l ied for c i t i z e n s h i p before the 

Choctaw Council a t Tuskahoma, T.T. depos i ted one hundred d o l l a r s 

wi th the n a t i o n a l t r e a s u r e r as he was r equ i r ed by law to do, and 

was r ep resen ted in h i s claim by A. Tel le E s q u i r e . 

That h i s claim was proper ly r e f e r r e d to the c i t i z e n s h i p committee 

which af ter-hearing h i s tes t imony, reeomended tha t he be admit ted 

and he and h i s c h i l d r e n e n r o l l e d as members of the Choctaw Tribe 

as i s shown by c e r t i f i c a t e of pccords by J . B . Jackson, n a t i o n a l 

S e c r e t a r y , f i l e d herewith , raafckcd Exh ib i t "A" and made a p a r t 

hereo f, which a p p l i c a t i o n i s ye t pending before sa id Counci l . 

That he was l e g a l l y marr ied o h i s wife Joan Ho m e , a white 

woman in the s t a t e t of 7 e x a s , in J u l y 1879, by v/hom he has had the 

fo l lowing ch i ld ren l i v i n g ; - - - - -

Icy D.O. Home ,a daughter 11 years o ld . Vic to r ! , . D. Home 

a daughter 14 years o ld , Tames 0. Home,,,, son in years o l d , Chan, 

S. Home ,a son, In yea r s old„ Commie E. Home .. daughter 8 ye;aro 



old, wary E, Homo,a daughter 5 years old and Sarah 15. Home, a 

daughter 1 year old, 

-phat he has never ftM convicted of .any felong. 

Therefore uprn f 'l .al hearing, pe t i t i one r prays that he be admitted 

to c i t i zensh ip , that he, h i s wife and children aforesaid be duly 

enrolled as members of the Choctaw mribe of Indians, for ^hich 

he wi l l in duty bound ever pray &c, 

E.J , Home 

Edward J. Home being duly sworn says that the statements made in 

the foregoing petition are true and correct as he verily believes. 

E. J. Ho me. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me th i s 11th day of August, 1896^ 

J.H. Wilkins 

Notary publ ic . 



United s t a t e s of America. 

Ind ian me r r t t o r y , 

Centred "Dis t r i c t . 

Thomas greenwood being frst. be ray duly sworn 

accord inn f-° ^'riV/ says : 

T am 7n yea r s of age, my pos t o f f i ce i s Wiley, I . T . I know 

Edward «T. F°rno , he i s about one qua r t e r Choctaw Indian by blood 

der ived from h i s mother, nary H O ™ 0 n e o Logan, who was a daughter 

of »)avis jjOgan a l i t t l e more than three q u a r t e r Choctaw jndian> 

whom T a l so know very wel l # 

These people wore born and rea red in Muckalushia o ld town, 

Kis s # My m a s t e r ' s family and . the jogan?s were i n t ima te ly acquainted 

wi th each o t h e r , and v i s i t e d each o ther f requen t ly while l i v i n g 

in M i s s i s s i p p i . 

™ho o the r blood of the Logans as wel l as t h a t of E.,T. Home , 

o the r than Choctaw Ind ian i s of the white man, 

T am a Choctaw preodman, enjoy a l l the r i g h t s of o ther Choctaw 

c i t i z e n s , and have boon used as a wi tness to t e s t i f y in claims 

of c i t i z e n s h i p before the c i t i z e n s h i p committee of the Choctaw 

Nat ion a t Tushkahoma, Indian T e r r i t o r y . 

I am not r e l a t e d to ^dward J . K n rne , nor have j any i n t e r e s t i n 

h i s c la im for c i t i z e n s h i p . 
h i s 

Thomas X. Oreonwood 
mark 

crifaed and s worn to before me t h i s 15 day of 

R.F. French 

(SEAL) Notary p u b l i c . 

11 
f 



United States of 

Indian territory 

central district 

Sam perry being first by me duly swoi'n according 

to law says: 

j am a Choctaw citizen, j ,im 84 years of age, my postoffice is 

Wiley, indian merritory„ ^^^mm • -• 

I was bom and raised in the old choctaw Nation or re serration 

in Mississippi. 

X know -q̂ ward J. H°rne, he is about ono fourth Choctaw jndiaji by 

blocd derived from his mother, n^ry Kom v/ho was formerly Mary 

L°gan> a daughter of ̂ avis zo^an, who was between • three quarter 

and full blood Choctaw Indian. 

I was well acquainted with avis L°Can during his lifetime, 

he M well ,ts his daughter, '-/ore born and reared in Muckalushia 

old tov/n, Mississippi. 

The blood of these ̂ ogans as well as that of K.J. Home, othe 

than Choctaw jndian, is of the white man. 

I am not related to -njdward J. Forne, nor have I any interest 

in his claim for citizenship. 

I have testified as a witness in many cases of citizenship 

before the citizenship committee of the Choctaw Council of 

Yuskhoma, I.T. 

his 
S.P. X Perry 

mark 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15 day of August, 1896a 

R.F. French 

(SEAL) Notary Public. 



To . i l l whom : hose p r e s e n t s s h a l l corao g r e e t i n g 

This i s to c e r t i f y t h a t K.J . H°rne e t a l . having had the 

case, i ^ 1 o l t l z o n s n i p to'erore the committee on c i t i z e n s h i p a t 

Tushkahoma Tnd. -per. a t the o° tobe r s e s s ion A. i). 1892. And the 

Committee c o n s i s t of L.H. Williams Chairman Of the committee. 

E«A. Homer, JOsojh Thompson, Noel James, CeH. J^nes 

And a f t o r h e a i n g the evidence allowed the s.-jno favorably . 

Given under ray hand t h i s l o t h day of ryoc. A.D. 1892. 

Henry Byington, 

Clk. Committee on c i t i z e n s h i p . 



S t a t e of T^xas 

Hunt county 

Before me the undersigned a u t h o r i t y on t h i s day pe r ­

sona l ly appeared Mary Ann Metoalf who being by rae duly sworn on 

oa th says t h a t she was p r e s e n t a t the wedding d inner of E.G. 

Horne and jjrary jogan daughte r of ^ a v i s Logan a Choctaw Indian 

They were marr ied in 1849 i n Kemper County, M i s s i s s i p p i , The 

names of the four o l d e s t c h i l d r e n of tho sa id E.G. Horne and }jary 

Home were 1s t W. T. H°rne 2nd .T.F. Home who are a l l now ?.iTing 

except W.?. Home who l e f t s i x c h i l d r e n . My p lace of r e s idence 

i s c o o k v i l l e , T i tu s Co. ?ex# 

Witness ray hand t h i s the 31 s t day of Aug. 1892 
he r • 

Mary Ann X j fe tca l f 
mark 

Sworn to and subscr ibed b ofore rae t h i s the ?>1 s t day of Aug. 1892. 

W.A. P r a z i e r , j u s t i c e of the peace 

and ex-Qff ic io TTotary p u b l i c , Hunt 

(SEAL) Co., Tex. 

R E C E I P T. 

Tushkahoma I . T . l o / 2 0 , 1892. 

Received f r o m E . T . Home, per A. m e l l e one hundred Do l l a r s 

C i t i z e n s h i p claim# 

§100.00 Green Jfcoui 

(SEAL) W. Bond. 



S t a t e of rpexas 

Hunt 0 ounty 

<Qefore me the undersigned a u t h o r i t y on t h i s day 

p e r s o n a l l y appeared jjanoy W. Home who being by me duly sworn 

on oath says t ha t she was p resen t a t the wedding dinner of B.H. 

Home and jjary Logan daughter of ^ a v i s x,ogan. They were mar r ied 

in 1849 in Kerapor County, M i s s i s s i p p i , The names of the four 

o l d e s t c h i l d r e n of the s,,id E.G. norne wore 

1 s t . W. T. jrorne, 2. J . T, Home, 3 , S.A. Smith, neo Home, 4, 

E . J . Home who a re a l l now l i v i n g except WaT. Home j\jy p l ace of 

bus iness i s o r e e n e v i l i e Hunt County Texas. 

Witness ray hand t h i s 2«th day of Aug. 1892. 
h e r 

Nancy X W. Home 
mark 

gwom to and subscr ibed before me t h i s the 29th day of 

&.W. Har r i son 

Co. Clk0 HHnt Co. Tex, 

(SEAL) 



Tho 3 t a t e of Texas 

Upshuj* County 

This da:* p e r s o n a l l y appeared before me G.C, 

$rogory a Notary p u b l i c of Upshur county and s t a t e of ?exa3 

Mat t i e E. oregory and a f t e r being duly sworn deposes and saye th 

t h a t she was a t the marr iage of Edward G. Home and wary Logan i n 

Oct or >yov. 1849 and f u r t h e r sayoth tha t Mary Logan was the daugh­

t e r of Ban Logan & wife, Was wel l acquain ted with both j,ogan 

& wi fe . They moved to jumper ^ounty, from pe r ry County, Ala. 

in 1846 or 7 s a id Edward ft. Home was married in K°roper Co, 

K i s s . 2 mi les ea* of DeKalb the county sea t of sa id county of 

Kemper and S ta te of Miss . & Thoa Home & Synthia jrome & E . J . 

Rome & «rank Home i s the h i l d r e n 0 sa id Edward Home & wife , 

Tho sal. d Mary iiOgan wife of E.O. H0rne died sometime in 1859 or 60 

-j, was very we l l acquainted with the Logan family , I l i ved about a 

mile or so from sa id j,oga in 1848 & 18498 

Mat t ie E. Gregory ( L . S . ) 

qworn to and subscr ibed betfre me t h i s 12 day of Sept . 1892. 

G.C. $re£ory 

(Notary public Notary public of Upshur County. 
Upshur Co. 
attached hore#) 

(StfAL) 

f 



Eridonce of J3am jRQrrjr.. 

My arfi i s between 8Q and 8^ y e a r s . T was r a i s e d in the old ^hoctaw 

count ry and t h i s count ry . ?ha t s ec t i on of the count ry T came from 

was Pontotoc Go. j know a man in t h a t country by the name of 

a v i s 7,0gan. To the bes t of ray informat ion he was a Choctaw. 

V/hen T knew him to the bes t of my r e c o l l e c t i o n he had th ree 

chi t l ren, 

Sam p e r r y . 

before me t h i s oot 18-1895, 

D. Robuok Clk. C i t i z e n s h i p Cora. 

v 



An Act to e s t a b l i s h the c i t i z e n s h i p of E . J . Home & o t h e r s he ro in 

named 
a 

30 it enacted by the general pOunc.il of the Choctaw Nation 

assembled. 

That W.A. Moore | hildren, J.P. Home & children S.A. Smith 

«fc children & E.J. Home & children are hereby declared to be 

entitled to all the rights privileges and immunities of other 

Choctaws by blood. & this act shall take effect & be in force from 

& after its passage. 

Prpposed by L.H. Williams 

Chairman committee 

on citizenship. 

(•»•») 

The committee in 1892 offered to approve th claim of 

K.J. gome et al ?he above bill v/as drafted by A. ^elle at their 

request but it was hold by the house that the names & ages of 

the ohildrci should be of record. Accordingly in 1895 a bill was 

drafted inserting the names of the children but council dec ded 

that all sucft unfinished cases had to be again passed upon by 

the commit toe & the committee of 1895 roj ctod the claim. 

It is not my white wife id c3iildren that T want to make Choctaws 

T have live din yexas .-since 1860. My wife died the 6 th day of 

Aug as t 1860. T have t.Jked of having their rights proven all of 

my life. I boast about my boys having Indian blood. I did not 

know the regulations of the Ration in a legal process of obtaining 

citizenship and j am not an apnluoant for citizenship. 

E.G. H°rnc 

Henry By.iyton, Clk. C i t i z e n s h i p 

Committee, 
subscr ibed and wworn to before me t h i s the Jl ls t day of Oct . A. ). 
1892. Henry Byington 

Clerk C i t i z e n s h i p Committee. 

/ 

http://pOunc.il


Tuskahoma c i t y oc t 22 1892, 

Committee met Quorum presen t and the p e t i t i o n of E . J . Home 

e t a l . v/iis p resen ted by t h e i r a t t o r n e y A, Telle read the p e t i t i o n 

and i t was i n t e r p r e t e d by the c l e r k . A. Tel le p re sen ted a r e c e i p t 

for $100.00 Qnc hundred D o l l a r s ... T Q l le in t roduced some test imony 

and 33.0. Homo wt,.s sworn i n by the c l e r k , rpestlmont taken. Af te r 

h e a r i n g the evidence they allowed them to be recognized and the 

p e t i t i o n was approved by the chairman L.H, Wil l iams, ™ho ap :>lic«ts 

which are as fo l lows. M. .. Moore and s i x c h i l d r e n of W. T. ^oroe 

deceased ^. . Smith ( nee jfonie) and s ix c h i l d r e n J . F . Home & 

four c h i l d r e n and E J . H°rne and s ix c h i l d r e n , 

a t t e s t H°nry Byftngton 

Clerk c i t i z e n s h i p Committee 

Oct 22. 189;? 

ThJfcctirao^rfrojji.the-minutes of committee on c i t i z e n s h i p . 

Oct. 22, 1892. 



This i s to c e r t i f y t h a t tho above & foregoing i s a t r ue «fc co r r ec t 

copy from tho o r i g i n a l record in the ma t t e r of the a p p l i c a t i o n 

of E..T. HOrne et&. for c i t i z e n s h i p in the Choctaw Na t ion . 

Witness ray hand ft t hegrea t sea l of the Choctaw Nat ion t h i s 

the 23rd day of o c t . 1895. 

•T.B. Jackson 

Nat ion;i.l Socy. 

Choctaw Nat ion . 

(SKAL) 



coiris::io:iEKS. 
Henry L. Dawes, 
Eranh C. Amistron- , 
Arch iba ld :;. ] rdCcnnon f D P A ?. T " :: V T 0 ? T H E I IT T E h I 0 .•> 
Thomas 3 . Cabanins, 
Alexander ::. Ilontyo: ery COi: ISfilOi: TO TIE: ITTO Cr.'ILIZRD THIERS. 
II. I ' . Jatrorrayy "Secretary. 

Por t r£.i4th. Arhansas, Dec S 1896. 

1410 

I , H. II. Jacoway, J r . , " e c r o t a r y , do hereby c e r t i f y t h a t t h e a.b6ve 

and fore jo in ; : i s a t r u e and c o r r e c t copy of Choctav; Record C pace 435 

of 'he Con i s s i o n to the Five C i v i l i z e d T r i b e s . 

Given under my ha-.d and o f f i c i a l s i gna tu re 

t h i s the 8 a y of Feby. 1897. 

(SIGHED) henry Stroup 
Ac t . S e c r e t a r y . 

• 

z> ''? 



In the United Sta tes Court for 

the Central Jud ic i a l D i s t r i c t 

of the India.: Te r r i to ry . 

E. J . Home, Appellant. 

v s . 

Choct aw Hati on, Ap; e l l c e . 

ITow on thin day cones h . J . home, appellant and s a y s ; - -

- I -

That he in a one fourth Choctaw Indian "by "blood derived from his 

llother llary So^an, whose f a the r , D-vis Logan was a three quarter 

Choctaw Indian, and that he i s a r e s iden t , bona f ide , of the Choctaw 

Hation. 

- I I -

That under the laws of the Choctaw ITation in 1892, lie applied to the 

Council of said ITation, paid :'lOO. as required "by said Council, and 

ashed t o he admitted, as a c i t i z e n , lie claim was referred to the proper 

coj i ; i t tec , and upon proper proof was reported favorably, and hin claim 

i s s t i l l pending. 

- I I I -

That under t i c Act of June 10th. 189 6, hy the Congress of the United 

Sta tes , he applied to the Dawes Indian Com iss ion for admissio to 

c i t i zensh ip , submitting his proof in support of h i s claim, and on the 

3rd day of December, 189fi, said Commission, contrary to law, Denied 

appellant h i s r i gh t s . 

-"J v 



-rv-
'.Hi at s a i c C 02 d,ss ion in i10 dec i si on, e r rod; 

r i : :ST , - Because the evidence was s u f f i c i e n t t o e s t a b l i s h ay; e l -

l a n t " r i g h t s . 

SS'CO:D,- In cons ider in • defendants answer, which war, not f i l e d 

wi th in the t i ne r e q u i r e d by lav:, nor v e r i f i e d as 'he law and r u l e s of 

t he C x i r i s s i o n r e q u i r e d , 

THIRD,- That the dec i s ion of said Commission was c o n t r a r y t o t ] 

lav/ and the ev idence . 

WIDTO'IPOHPi, a p p e l l a n t prays an appeal and t h a t upon f i n a l hea r ing 

of the tes t imony in t h i s ca se , l i i s o r i g i n a l p e t i t i o n he g ran t ed and 

a decree rendered by t h i s cour t acini -in;; the p a r t i e s t h e r e i n named 

as c i t i z e n and members of he Choctaw Tr ibe of I n d i a n s , for wh ch he 

w i l l in duty hound ever p ray e t c . 

E . J . Home 

"by h i s a t o m e y s . 

SIGin:D) Dunstan u Y/ i lk ins , 



S S A ^ S ccrjitt For. TJI:: CIHTTPJVL DISTRICT OP THR 

II:DIALT T:TciT:n:%9 AT SOUTH IICAIJSSTKR. 

c - ~ 

Bt J . Home P l a i n t i f f 

v s . A IT S \7 V, K . 

The Choctaw Ration, Ticfc .dant. 

a o 

Comer, nov; the Choctaw nat ion by i t s a t torneys , and for answer 

t o the pe t i t i on for appeal f i l ed by the p l a in t i f f herein say::, 

That i t i s not t rue that the p l a in t i f f , 71. J . Home, i s a c i t i zen 

by blood of the Choctav; r a t i o n . -And that p l a in t i f f and his parents 

refused to c one t the Indian Terr i tory with the Choctaw Tribe when they 

l e f t the State of Ll ississippi , but e lected to rem in in said Sta te , 

and fa i led to conpr with the law by which they might obtain a r igh t 

in said Choc; taw ITation by con inn here to l i v e . 

That said p l a i n t i f f newer nade an claim t o c i t izenship in said na­

t ion u n t i l he came to t h i s country in the year 189r,. 

That i t i 3 not true that tlee mother of p l a in t i f f wa.a three-quar­

t e r Choctaw Indian by blood, or that she had any Indian blood. 

Said ITation fur ther says that xadbc::: p l a in t i f f applied :'*o r c i t i z e n ­

ship to the Choctav; Council, and that h i s said, application is s t i l l 

pending before said Council undetermined. That said Choctaw Council 

obtained j u r i s d i c t i o n of said case upon his application for c i t i zensh ip , 

a n d ' s t i l l has t.ho XCTUCOC sole raid exclusive j u r i s d i c t i o n of the sane. 

Further answering the Choctav/ nat ion say3 tha t i t has heretofore 

f i l ed jdc i t s answer to the appl icat ion of this p l a i n t i f f before the 

Dawes Commission, which said answer i s hereby referred to aid nade a 

part hereof, and having ful ly answered, appellee prrys tint the judg­

ment of the Dawes Com: i s ion herein in a l l things be affirmed, 

(SIG1T1D) Yfai. 1.1. Cravens 

/*p (SIG2TT.D) S t u a r t , Gordon : Hailey 
At torneys for Choctaw r a t i o n . 



i n THE raiTD-D STAOT.F; COTLHT POX -Hi; C : ; : IT] IALDISTRICT OP TIG 

0Oo 

E. J . Home, P l a i n t i f f . 

v s . l lo t ion . 

Choctaw n a t i o n , Defendant. 

Cones now E. J # Home and moves the Court for an order to allow hini to 
I 

tahe a d d i t i o n a l tes t imony in support of h i s c l a i n for c i t i z e n s h i p . -y? 
S 

j 
He asjcn to ta!:e .he t e s t lno i r " or: D. 33. Durairt, of Durant , Ind ian S 

p 

T e r r i t o r y , a f u l l "blood Choctaw Indian c i t i zen, "by whon he he expec ts ^ 

t o prove t h a t tlic s a i d D. D. Bur ant war; wel l acquain ted with Davis 

Logan, a f u l l blood Choctaw Ind i an ; and t h a t he a lso j*new h i s mother , 

I 'ary Logan, who r::arr:*ed 1'Z. J . Home, a white nan , the Pather of E . J 

Home, c*'.ainant, and t h a t he i s we l l acquain ted with J], J . Home and 

l2iows him t o he at lear . t a one e igh th Choctaw Indian by "blood, and a 

Grand son of 'he s a i d Dor i s Logan. 

That he did not hnov; of t h i s test imony when h i s c laim was "being 

i n v e s t i g a t e d by the Daws Con:.:ission, and now ashs to have the sane 

taken as newly discovered evidence to "be used in h i s beha l f . 

(SIGHED) K. J". Home. 

t o befbre ne on t h i s 19 day of A p r i l , 1897. 

(SlGlCilD) H. 33. French, 
Ho tar: / P u b l i c . 

/ <g 



" i f 

E . J . Home 

Ho.v89 Precedent 

Choctaw Rat ion 

On th in the 84th day of August 1897, the same beinr 

ofe of the r e g u l a r j u d i c i a l days of the Apr i l 1897, term of o u r t , 

t h i s cause came on to be h e a r d , - whereupon the p l a i n t i f f s and 

defendants announced ready for t r i a l and the our t haTine heard 

the test imony and argument of ounsel and being wel l and s u f f i c i e n t ­

l y advised in the premises , doth find t h a t the p l a i n t i f f s E . J . 

Home , JOan hnynv, l ey D.O. Home, V i c t o r i a D. Horrje, James 0. 

Homo, c^as . S. Homo, Connie E. no rne , y/rary E. Home and Sarah 

E. Home, are descendants of a member of Choctaw Nation by blood, 

and are e n t i t l e d to he placed upon the r o l l as members by blood of 

the Choctaw mribe of j n d i a n s . 

I t i s t h e r e f o r e , or dered, adjudged and decreed by the 

cour t tha t the p l a i n t i f f s E .T. Home, Joan Home, Icy D.O. Hornc, 

V i c t o r i a D. y^ome, Jumps 0o Home, chas . r>. Home , Connie E. 

Home, Mary E. H°me raid Sarah E. Home, have and recover of ana 

from the Choctaw Nat ion , and t h a t they and each of the-: be granted 

a l l the r i g h t s , p r i v i l e g e s immunities and b e n e f i t s as enjoyed 

by members by bioon of the Choctaw Hat ion, and tha t the Commission 

to the p i v o C i v i l i z e d rpribos place the names of said Nat ion as 

members thereof , by blood and t h a t the Choctaw Nation recognize 

the r i g h t s of these p l a i n t i f f s to t h e i r f u l l e x t e n t , and t h a t 

the Clerk of the cour t furnish the s id Commission to the Five 

C i v i l i z e d Tr ibes wi th a c e r t i f i e d copy of t h i s judgment and t h a t 

the p l a i n t i f f s have , .nd recover t h e i r co s t s h e r e i n expended, for 

a l l of which l e t execration us sue 

/f 



V x 

E.J.Horn, et alf 

fs. Fo. 29, judgment, rentral ©lstriot, August 24, 1897. 

Choctaw nation. 

On this the 24th day of August, 1897, the same being one of tha 

r^guar judicial aays of tht April, 1897, term of court, this cause camer 

on to be heard, whereupon the plaintiffs and defendantJuuKanwmean-

nounced ready for trial and the court having heard the testimony 

and argument of counsel , and being well ana sufficiently advised in tha 

premises d<fct& find that the plaintiffs, E. J.Horn, Joan Horn, Icy 

D.O.Horn, Vdctoria D.Horn, James 0. Horn, Charles S.Horn, Commie E. 

Horn, MaryE.Horn, and sarah B. HOm, are auscenuants of a member of tha 

Choctaw Nation by blood and are entitled to be placed upon the rolls 

as members bfrbaod of the Choctaw Nation Tribes of Indians, It is there­

fore ordered, adjudged and decreed by the court that the plaintiffs, 

E.J.Horn;, Joan Horn, Icy D.O.Horn, Victoria D* Horn, James O.Horn, 

gkaxiaxSiXaxa Charles S. Horn, Commie E.Horn, Mary E?Horn, end Sarah 

E.Horn have and recover of and from the Chootaw Nation, and that themxxn 

and each of them be granted all the rights, privileges, immunities 

and benefits as enjoyed by members by blood of the Chcotaw Nation, 

and that the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes place the kaaxx 

names of the said paintdffs upon the rolls of the Choctaw Ration as 

members thereof byblooa, and that the Choctaw Nation recognize tha 

rights of these plaintiffs to their full extent, and that the clerk 

of thiscourt furnuish the said Commission to tht Five Civilized Tribes 

with a certified copy of this juagmet, and that the plaintiffs have 

and recover of the defendant all their costs herein expended, for all 

og whichlet execution issut. 



• 

PJ THB CHOCTAW AHD CKJOtAISAl CIHIWffHIT' COtfKT, AT SOirrjr * 

AUTCTKR, IK TBI CEJfflAIi SttfXXGt 61 TJCB J}™IA*~ TKFr.TTOBY. 

x i 

J>HiA^ W-A- /T^n^TLL^J^^L Plaintiff* 4 ) 

- v s - ) dumber 
( 

CHOCTAW A«J C'.-ilGKASAW KATX0K8, ) 
/defendants. ) 

APPLICATION FOB ZRAKPKK 03? CXTZZBTOfiXP CASE. 

| M m I petitioners KAW^UL J ^ V U , &X^UT?LC*?L- V* 

'pub- , JndU^t /tfirritA. 

•enresent t o th is . Hcmor&XL Court t h a t t i t ty a re bona f ida r e s -

. , . . . . ,«, 2 , ^ ^ _ _ , . „ „ ™ . 
they were si* oh r e s i d e n t s a t >rlor t o t Li .:0th day of 

June, ] ' i , .ad fagMTI ' fciMS such r e s i d e n t s ever s i n c e ; and th 

the 3/ a n •..-•:: . f the Choctaw Tr ibs of Ind ians and e n t i t l e d to 

e n r o l l e d as such. 

Your pe%ltloit«m f u r t h e r Show that, on the 7th day of 

Sqptenber, i #96 , they f i l e d t h e i r j o i n t a p p l i e a t l o n with t he ComratBs-

i.m t o H| i P 1 T « C i v i l i z e d TrjUi Bfl askln.-c to be en ro l l ed as members 

of the <7 hoe taw Tribe of I n d i a n s , which a p i 1 eat ion was made under 

the p rev ia iosn of an a c t of Congress anr.ro?ed June lot 11. ,X-v9fs# 

I Mi y 0 u r B • t i 11 e si r • • ho 1 I h. 111 I Hi 6 he • I • 1 • I • .0 ••• f§ m r *-a 

and f i l e d i t s answer t o sa id .ostition»: - ; end the rea f terX#sjeds, t#~wlt 

on t h e 2nd day of 7>ee*?iber, 1896, said Coramieelon rendered a d e e i s i 1 

upon said app l i est l o* | and the rea f t e rwa rds , to-v.-t ,: on the 20th 



day of January , IB97, an appeal was taken from said d e c i s i o n , t o 

the United §%*%#• Ctourt, a t :".outh ' OMHBI^V fo r the Cen t r a l "'•i s t r i c t 

c'f the rridiAn T e r r i t o r y , and t he Choctaw Nation was duly n u, i f led 

anc' apoearad and answer fed; and the reof t s r^a rdn , l t«Vt %l on 'Uie 

&4th day of August, 1897, sa id cause , which was ;̂ ui:t'b&r ? - ^ 

-• .. on t o be heard : Id c o u r t , B anon a h^c.rin^, said courtt 

rendered a judgment-, d e c l a r i n g your y .e t i t l on'-;rs t o be e n t i t l e d to 

he e n r o l l s ! M M f e W t of ihM Ck««tA« Trite? of X n t l l M j thu t said 

jud | ; ; ^n t mm in f u l l force arid e f f e c t , and f r t i 1*14 judgnsfll 

B i I 11 pp oa 1 was i til en. 

S t j -ur p e t i t ! MMMP1 pray t h a t saici cause b t t r ans fe r ­

r e d frora sa id United s t a t e s Court t o III 1B Honorable Court , and that 

n | h e a r i n g in th la cour t they he adjudged t o "be members of • h i 

Choctaw Trjbe of I n d i a n s , a a i your p s i l t l oners w i l l e?er p ray , as 

in duty bound. Jr^/7! ^ * ^ ^ * W ' 

Xtto^nffy for Appl ican t s . 

01TXTKD STATES f>f AMIEI0A, 
I^miAll TERRITORY, 
CKNTHAL PI8TRI0T. 

hfcvinr been by m f t n t duly 

sworn, according to Issr, s t a t e * sa oath t h a t i s m e 

of the p e t i t i o n e r s above named, and t h a t the s ta tements ooAliU\®d. 

In t a l l p e t i t i o n a re t r u e as a f f i a n t v e r i l y bo l ic rwc . 

Subsor i t ed and sworn t o before rite on t h i s the da> 

of Hurt*, . . , ItOt, 

- - M M » i ^ . . — . . . . i , . , « . i . i i - . , « i Iili Mill 

Votary PufclTo: 



To Kit i n f i e l d , ttetfurray & Cornish, Attorney* o f Record 

for the Ghoetew end Chickasaw Vfctleasi 

YOU ARE H-WKBY IfOTIFIED: That e t the e x p i r a t i o n of t*o duye 

fr-rn t h i s date I w i l l f i l e , in the e f f l e e of the Clerk of the Choc­

taw and ^."'ekae^w c i t l a e n a h i p Court, a t South McAlester, in the Oen-

tral HI s t r i c t i f UM Indian Terr i tory , an s-ppli eat ion in beha l f i f 

> U 4 t / ? - t ^ /^t^j^-^L^^ e t e l . , to have t r a n s f e r r e d and c e r t i -

d to said C l U e e m h i p Cour t , from the United r-ta.u*s Hourt , kfc 

8 till HeAleater t l a t h e C e n t r a l TAstrict of Die Indian Territory, 

I certa in citizenship Oase , when.-in Jud^aent w&e r&:td».vr*'d .in favor 

<7^77i<:et 

i s hereto a t t a c h e d . 

• » copy of whieh app l i ca t ion 

77, / 
Attorney for Applicants 
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lH M B CHOCTAW A •) CHICKASAW OITI ^^-IV CQUBT, 
S J Q \ ; scoA] i R. 

L903« 

JOA1HM , 1 AL. , 
i K0T70" 70 1 : 

I A 2 "4 ^RTAIH. 
WD CHICKASAW &ATI0 5 . | ' "" "" 

C01 h i 11 a • A Q d Chi c] sa i; i t Mat l o n i , by 

Cornish, a h e i r a t t o r n e y * , and no?ea t h l i 

r e q u i r e 1*1 t i f f a to make t h e i r ap] ii< 

c a t i o n , or pe t i . , i o r , '• Lite and c , I l i t , 

. - •' , \y • t o 8 t i ;,e: 

. or in one, or a l l of t h e i r a3Jt,e 
since • , c l a i i • r i g h t to *h i t * 

i3 of the chc :.. • • l i o n , com* 
pi ' i c l e of the Tr • of X* , 1 i 

P?t i I • * id i f w . • o n e , 
or DC •' Med , r 3 I o . e c - l a : n e e m 

s or any one, or a l l of t h e i r i I ed 
• t o r s , • ... , ii Ion , ttn I r%<* 

t o ry prj 3 ing in the old Chocta 
* . t i on , ---; tJ 6 Stl P l i i l i e e i p p i , in accordance irith 
ArtJ Of 1830, -n i f >< i j r 
m pereon or i so emigrating* 

A'.JC-
IE CHIC ! ' MTIC . 

-—.,,.••.,„.,—,— -.'. ......... Xt .orney's ..- •Hp»4iMWM)M«««M«MHMM«WI 

. DRY, 
! . )XS 'HI , so 

I , W* '*r* Moore, on - - o- : i i t i it I t ; ay o * i l i 
a oopy of the forego n ;c I Lffa1 at orne: of recor*. 

Sworn to and subscr ibed before me t h i s da;; of 
190' , 

..,.,.,., ....,-., 



IS THE CHOCTA ;. ."* CHICKASAW CITIJ B SHIP COURT, 
SITTING AT S .;: I .., , h'hR. 

:.•'•;•• : [ 1903. 
ho . 83 . 

:=:==: rsrr.:- n;s==:=:;srr=s»ss=s=:ss- :» = »=:=! = 

JOAHU tORHl, BT AL. , 

CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW BATIOhn. f 

I & I j P R O . 

COKE no*;; thf Choctaw and hhiokasaw Nat ions , by 

]Hun#fi«Xd| KoMurray 6 Cora iah , t h e i r a t t c r n o y o , and DSMDB to 

the a pl iOAtion, or p e t i t i o n , f i l e d he s in toy p l a i n t i f f * , for 

the rsH3on t h a t •'•; • i - G if not s t a t e fa-.: Is s u f f i c i e n t , i f 

t r ue to warrant t h i i honorable t o u r t in •trrolllBfi t h m as MP* 

be ra of the Choctaw h a t i o n . 

US Ci iUui a* « Kxi I )„', 

TH1 CHlCtASAW RATIO! . 

By 
At to rneys . • Ill 1.1 LI !•»«.. Wl •.. I I. | I • 

IIDIA : TBRBITOHT, 

ChtTEAL DISTRIC . 
I B « 

I i h. h* Hirer*, 09 MQT o m c t t a t t that I t h i s da;/ mai led 

a coyy cf the foregoing demurrer to p l a i : t i f f s * a t to rney of 

r eco rd . 

Sworn to an' ' subscr ibed before me t h i s jtay of 

190 . 

I wiii,.. i. ni« m "WW '"«•' urn »n>.. ! .»•«• »• m W i f "'f,"11' *""" '• ":"" "•«••••;" "j » ••" 
o t a r y P u b l i c . 
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XN THE CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT, AT SOUTH McALESTER, 

CHOCTAW NATIOH, BIDIA'T TERRITORY. 

Joanna Home, et al. $Fo, 83. 

-vs- Motion for continuance, 

Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, 

Come now the applicants herein and move the Court here to pes-

pone this cause until another &;>y mid. for cause say, that the principal 

applicant, S« T# Home, it!* hai had charge of the management of this case 

and who is the husband of Joanna Horn© and the father and grandfather of 

the other applicants, waatal the time he wau- notified that this cause had 

"been set for trial?at Atoka, Indian Territory, which notice he received 

an out the 20th da? of October and on the 24th day of the same nionth, he 

was sutopcered and forced to attend the linn ted States Court as a witness 

In a urder c,ae in Tishomingo; that he was kept there as such witness 

and not permitted to depart rntil the 'd&th day of Octoher, when he Vaa 

iiWBHllnl to appear and testify as a witness in the united States Court 

at Durant, Indian Territory and was kept there as such witness until the 

10th day of November., That on being released from said Court, he return­

ed hem* near Bid* for the purpose of preparing to secure the attendance 

of witnesses at the trial of this cause. That he '/.as taken sick the 

Btatf evening on returning home and p»aa confined to h$M hed until Saturday 

evening the 14th day of this month and that he as not ahle, after that 

time to do anything,on account of his physical condition, towards prepar­

ing Cor trial. That he is still suffering from an affliction which is 

some "bowel trouble and is not H«H actually able to he away from his home, 

"but on account of the great interest in the cause and fearing that thsre 

might hs tome Hi Iunforfttandingi he has come here in order that the proper 

motion may he presented for the Postponement of the trial of this cause. 

He attache3 hereto the certificate of H. P. Dicky, a doctor, showing the 

nature of his disease. 



Applicants further state that the witnesses on "behalf of the appli-

cants are scattered in various parti of the State of Texas and the Indian 

Territory. Plaintiffs further state that it has been about six .years 

since the evidence of these witnesses was taken in this cause and that 

it is probable that when t^ese plaintiffs go to where they formerly resid­

ed, they will find that they have moved their residence and it will re­

quire some time and if fart to serve subpoenas upon them. 

Applicants further state that fine of t>e applicants , to-wit, Bella 

Pyle, ne Horne$ is now in the State of California. That some of the 

witnesses on "behalf of the plaintiffs reside in the northeastern portion 

of the State of Texas near Pittsburgh; one of whom is warned Mrs. Mary 

Vetcalf and one Mrs. Mattie Gregory and a Mrs Overstreet, and if present, 

said witnesses will testify that they kne.. the ancestors of the applicants 

in the State of Kissippi and that they were Choctaw Indians and so recog­

nized by the Choc taws. That they will testify that Davis Logan, the 

grandfather of E. J". Home, was a Choctaw Indian and resided in the old 

Choctaw "District* 

Applicants further state that another witness Mrs. M. C. Home, 

nee Hart, lives near Greenville, Texas and if present will testify that 

she knew said Davis Logan and knew him to be a Choctaw Indian and that 

he resided in the State of Fissippi in the Choctaw District. 

WHEREFORE plaintiffs pray that this cause be continued for a suffic­

ient length of time to enable them to procure their witnesses and they 

will forever pray as in duty bound. 

H I 

iii—mniMHi n o 

Attorneys for p l a i n t i f i s . 



1« J. Horne, having been h;/ me first duly av/orn, according to lflnr, 

states that he is the principal applicant in the above entitled cause; 

that he has 1*9*6 the above and foregoing amplication for continuance and 

that the 0t&t«M$tf therein contained, are true W the beat of his know­

ledge and relief. 

» . i » M - H . I I . . . » — W • • • • » » m m - • » • • M i n i i ' n « i » 

Subacribed and aworn to before me this 18th day of floveinber. 1903. 

• » . i » • • - • m i w H I 1 1 • W i l l i 

Clii*lHK« 



In the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court at South PcAlostor, 

Choctaw nation,Indian Territory. 

Joanne Home et al,Plaintiffs, : 
: 7etItion to take the evidence 

Uo.63 vs : of Joe Jimmy Jones,IT. W,;iorne 
: Pary I let calf. 

Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations,Defendants: 

D.J.Horno ono of the abovi named applicants statofl on his oath that 

lie is informed and believes thf.it if present one Joe Jii;m,y Jones a foil 

blood Choetaw Indian now residing at or near DeKalb In Kemper County in 

the state of Pi£sissippi will swear that Ha Vft| personally acquainted 

With the man David or Davis Loga the Grand Father of the affiant,and that 

said Logan lived in Kemper county or mho country which is now Kemper 

Co.dins, in the year 18S0 and prior thereto and mas a recognised Choctaw 

Indian by blood and spoke the Choctaw Language and that he was a married 

man and left Hiss.in about 1849 to /o to the present choetaw nation,and 

had a family of children. That the father of the affiant married one of 

calm borans Daughters thera in said County. Affiant has ;just been informed 

3f this fact,audi information having been given him by a party from Piss. 

which Information was received on Wednesday of last ueiGh,and too late to 

secure the attendance of said witness,and further the said witness is 

too feble to wake the trip to this country. 

Affiant further states hat if present one Prs.f ,w. JPOTIO will swear 

fait she was '^e: ent at the infare of the father and mother of the affi 

int,and knew the father and mother of the affiant's mother and that the 

,'ather was a Choetaw Indian and was as much as a one half blood,and lived 

.n the old Choctaw Country in Piss, and lived there in 1649 and left 

; ere to come to this co-mtry and did not return to Piss.That he had five 

:hildren,tha mother of the affiant being the oldest one.T^at the father 

•f the affiants mother sh wed to be a Choetaw Indian and spoke the Choetaw 
.annua we 

MtttMXX That said, witness is about 82 years old and too old and feble 

o make the trip here,oho living about three milea South of Greenville 

exas.A Doctors Certificate la hereto attached showing her condition. 

Affiant further states that he can prove by Prs.Mary Meteal? that 

he affiant's Grand Father was a choetaw Indian and lived in the state of 

iss.several years and was a Choctaw Indian and was about one half blood 

That ho left there in 1S4C to come to the present Choctaw nations,and 

ever returned. That he had five children and the mother of the affiant 

http://thf.it


wafl the 5lsm oldest daughter,and uarriod Edward G.IIorno a white nan,and 

remained in :iss.v/hen her father loft there and caiae I7est. That said 

Logan spoke the cnoctav; Language and was recognised as a Ohootaw Indian. 

Affiant furftfrer states that said lirs.fetcaif is too old and fable to 

appear in person,she being about 75 yearn old. A doctor's certificate 

la hereto attached and merited exhibit " 8* showing her state of health 

therefore the affiant prays that the evidence of the Bald witness** 

be taken before one of the Jud 60 of this Court at such tine as this 

court may designate 

Subscribed und sworn to before me this the £lst day of Deo. 1903, 

w m ••'••ii inn wi»! 

Received of K.J, Home a copy of the above notion on this the 21st day 

of I ec.l9D3. 

Attorneys for the OhOOtaw and 
Chickasaw Hations. 



§ 

/ 



Joaima Home, i t al, 

—vr.— 

The Chocts* tad Chickasaw Nationr?, 

I n d e x . 
> 

-o-
Pa c 

Edward £. Home, 1. 

Job'. Levis, 19. 

Edward J . Ho rue, 26. 

No. 83, 



Joanna Home, et al , 

— v j — No. 8 3 . 

The Choctav; and Chickasaw nations, 

ATOearances, 

J.Gr.Ralla, for Plaint i f fs , 

fettsfisld* Mcvfurray ft Cornish, for Defandante . 

Judaea Foote mid IjfalW s i t t i ng . 

*• «•©«•-• 

December 2i t l'jJct This lay this cause co;.uug on further 

to be bftard uqmn the part of th.e Plaint i ffs , th i following 

proceeding were had, to-wit. 

Mr. Ralls. 
I would l ike to have the evidence of an old full blood, 

taken at Jackson lAssiaaippli at the time one of the 

Jttdgpi goes to Mirni^rdppi. 

Jud # Adams; 

Alri-dit, Dretjare your motion and we will pass on i t . 

, 1 i a r d r . Home, 

• witness produced on behalf of the Plaint iffs , being duly 
sworn testified as follows; — 

By lr« Ralls. 

' , .- fhafc is your asm? 

A.- Sdv&rd s# Home. 

. - Dow ol I are you? 

A.- 1 lack a few days of being seventy six and nine months; was 



A 

A, 

I I 
v 

A 

Q 

A 

A. 

Q> 

A 
r\, 
H 

A, 

Q, 

I, 

Q. 

A 

born on the 5th day of April 1827, 

Where wei-e you born. 

Tennessee. Galen County. 

Did you ever li!/e in the State of MisBiesippi? 

. ir-us t i p 

ihflC did you live there'? 

I went from Biontl t i t to iuassissippi in the l a t t e r jHtrt 

of 1644, 

To what point in ^isrsisriippi l id you gpf 

Kemoer County. 

f] i le you mart in MLssiBeippi, were you married? 

I Vmi uarried in UleeieBippi, yes, s i r . 

To whom Witt you married? 

I wan carried to 2iary A. Lor^an. 

You are a white <an, are you? 

- 1 it, sir. 

Q.-

You are of Eri.?Iish descent? 

% mother informs Mi that there was three bloods in our 

family, Scotch, I r i sh and Ea dish. 

fhgt Fas the &M0 i f your wife's father? 

David Lo-ran, 

there did he live? 

In Kerriper County. 

Ih t r t abouls in temper County, did he l ive? 

He Lived two end a half or three rdles, figjht there south 

east from De KaLb. the county seat of the county, on a 

Creek, oal le l gocnochee; the Indians said the English was 

Ko 5 Creek. 

To what race of people did David LoG&n belong? 



Q.- To what race of Doodle i id David Lopnn belong? 

A.- well, lesll only answer as to what I have heard, you 

I don't really know of my own personal knowledge. 

Mr. Cornish; 

he object to 'ixij hear say evidence which tends to establish 

blood arid racial s t a tus . 

Jui^e A larris; 

Proceed under the objection. 

Mr. Ralls; 

5 . - To what n e e of people did he lay he belonged. 

A.- Indian; Choctaw Indians. Indians l ive l in the village 

that he lived on the edjp of. 

...- Ibaa "-ere you married to his iew^ter? 

A.- i fetf married the 25th, lay of October 1849, 

Q.- -hat wsja the name of your wife's Bother? 

A.- I t lookfl a l i t t l e careless, hit for the l i fe of m I could 

not be positive of her given none. 

'<..- V.hit rafti '>f people did ehe belong to? 

A.- Shi was a Vhite waiiaa. 

Q.- You say your wife's father claimed to belong to the Choctaw 

Tribe of people? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

' . - Did ho claim to be a full blood or I mixed breed? 

A.- He lid not alflda to bi a full blooi and I don't remember 

new that I ever heard him say what proportion of Indian 

blooi he was, but he was part Indian and his appearance 

would &..?3t Ifefc Bhtfw that ; i .have frequently heard him boast 

of his In lion blood. 

Q.- thai became of him and l i s family? 

A.- Well, they started froiH Miss i s s in i , I think I was married 
—3— 



on Thursday and on about Monlay or Tuesday following lie 

and h i s family s ta r t ed west to the Ter r i to ry and stopped 

in Arkansas; Mo wife woull not p any fur ther . 

Q.- Did you see them way more a f t e r they l e f t Mississ ionif 

I - Yfic< mi V 

Q.- fe^gcvOTo: Where? 

A.- .Ore?; Comity, Arkansas. 

Q.- IhtS they were leaving* l&tflietlppi to come to trie Indian 

Terr i tory , do you kno^ for what purpose tiiey were coming 

here? 

ft.- They claimed they were wwinfl to the Ter r i to ry to where 

. h i s people were; to where the Indians were; that Vtim a l l 

the in ten t ions he to "Id me; tha t was h i s t a l k to 0k me to 

OOfflt with Mm af ter I became a member of the family; t h a t 

I could have i howl t he re ; t ha t the land was held in common 

and tha t i t wac a p o d country and a l l of tha t kind of 

thing; but I did not want to GO IT© and -did not come a t t ha t 

t ime, 

Q.- How rfmj chi ldren did he have a t the time he l e f t ui iss is-

iiffftf 

IV* C o a t i n g my wife? 

Q.- Yes. 

It- Five. 

,;#- Y.hich of h i s children was the o ldes t . 

A.- My i f e . 

v.- Do you rememuer the one next to her? 

A.- In what way? 

Q.- In any «tff 



A.- I don't know that I MA state the age exactly. 

0 . - V<as i t a d r i or a boy? 

k++! A g i r l ; only hid one boy mA that H i the youngest. 

Q.- Auoat bo* old was the youngest child? 

A.- Qtttt he lef t i&LsBissipai? 

ft.- Yen, s i r . 

A.- About Two or Three years old. 

Q.- That Wim in 1849, I believe? 

A,- Yes, s i r . 

<:.- How Idttg had you know hiffl an I h l l farrdly before you married. 

A.- vvell, i t was* about a pear; I (pt acquainted with him in 

the l a t t e r part of *4ft or the early part of *49. 

Q.- About how olOBt to the l ies iss ippi -and Alabama t i n t l id he 

live? 

A.- i could not answer that exactly, out n:y recollection is 

that it wao twelve or fourteen miles. 

0.- thai business wore you engaged in at the line you were 

married to hie ctawgjaterf 

A.- i V*s a wa^pn uaker. 

Q.- "where were you located? 

A.- f.eooba. 

<"h- that County? 
east 

A.- Kemoer, Hear the oscfc line of the county near the Sta&f 

Line; Remner County la a lim county on the gt&tf Line. 

Q,- How long did you remain there? 

•\.- Until 1355. 

0.- Then where did you gpf 

A.- To Arkansas. 

, - You bv>w E.J, Ho me and his farrdly? 

A.- Yrs, s i r . 
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0.- What relation is he to you/ 

It* .. '11, I hive always called Mm ray boy, 

v;,- what WPS the OaiM of his mother? 

A,- Bfity A. Home. 

,:.- Thai i n the daughter of (i^plll 

A,- Yon, s i r . 

':.- Yoa know when hi carue to the Territory? 

A.- Ye.i, s i r , he has been here ten or twelve years, I don't 

renumber exactly what year he xix>ved in , 

Qt« You know where he has lived since hi Oftg* to t h i i country? 

A,- He has lived ever since I have been in the Territory on 

Iwelve jiiile Pra i r i e . 

Q.- If your wife l iving or dead? 

A.- hie mother? 

' . .- Yen. 

"..- ies, l i f t She i s dead. 

Q»* How long hai she been dead. 

A.- Ufttfa If Aurwt, 1060« 

Q.- "uhere (Sid she die? 

A.- in Texas. 

Q.- You moved ftfcffl Mississippi to To3EM« did you? 

A.- By the way of trtrmiiitj Tdi, s i r . 

Q,- Ifam did Davil Lo:̂ an 'lie, if he If Audit 

A.- i cannot answer tha t . 

•,.:.- You kno* where ani when his wife lied, i f she i s dead? 

A.- in 'Drew County Arkansas, so I have been told by l e t t e r , 

but 1 don't remember the date -arid year, she has been dead 

a £pod while. 

Q.- l i i t your understanding that your wife's father i s dead? 
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A.- Y**! iir« 

• \ - t i i t your under• tending t i n t he died before or a f t e r your 

wife ' s irother? 

A.- After tha way I understood i t , 

Q.- You know what becane of hip? other chi ldren? 

A.- i do not ; you see I l e f t Arkansas la July I860, and 

MM to T e n * , and ( p t to my des t ina t ion on the f i r s t day 

of Auoist; ray wife took s i ok tha t rii i : t tfld died on the 

6 th . , and I bfcffi not oeen taok to Arkansas s incr ; we Cjuit 

corresponding and i cannot answer anything about the 

family. 

BO« old i s your son, Mr. home? 

Na was born In 1854, 

where were you l i v i n g when he was born? 

i i i s s i s s ino i v 

Kernner County ? 

Yes, <=dr. 

Have you t t h e r chi ldren? 

I t* ies, s i r . 

Q,- How many other children have you? 

A.- That have been born to M< or are l i v i n g now? 

C-.- That are l i v i n g now? 

,-* I t i s a ?podly number, I would have to fi'-arre, 

i p a n by your wife Mary Lo£«in. 

A.- Tnr e i s only three of them l i v i n g . 

Q.- WIv-it i s t h e i r names? 

•hPN Franklin, CyntMa Antonio and Edward, 

q . - Which i s the o ldes t of the three tha t are now l i v ing? 

A.- James Frankl in . 

A 
A, 

I f 4 

J V , 

Q. 



' ' . - At the ti«ne you married in to the fauu ly, did you know 

tha t David La :;r'.R was a Choctaw? 

A.- I knew h is MM md knew t: at h i claimed to be of the 

tiMI blood as the Ifl&ians tha t were in the same v i l l age 

on Socnookee Creek, and they were Choctaws. 

Q.- About wh«t pa r t Choctaw would you Bay t h a t David Lo.^n was? 

A.- I would have to "Uess a t tha t , s i r . 
r . - Bfhat l i your bes t jud^nent? 

' i . - Well, i would ^uess h i* to oe about a half breed; judging 

frofL what I have seen arounl he re , 

Q,- foow whether he spoke the Choctaw bandage? 

A,- He could do i t . 

Q.- Ever hear hin epeak to the o ther Indians'? 

'..- Very l i t t l e ; I was about hin very l i t t l e a f t e r 1 was married. 

1 had fa l l en i n love with h i f g i r l and general ly went 

about hie. hou-:e to keep company with her . 

Q.- What kind of h a i r l id the old man have? 

A.- \rrT;/ coarse and very black, blade beard, black eyes, promin­

ent cheek bones, kind of a dark skin; he could speak En-dish 

well, too . 

Q.- Have you a s i s t e r l iv ing? 

A.- ;he was a i ho r t U»B v o . j h i v e two, I th ink. 

Q.- i h a t i s her na e ? 

A.- Mary. 

. - h e r e doea she l i v e . 

A.- Upshur County, Xftttft* 

C.~ P | you h.jw whethershe was acquainted with, DaVid 

Logan* luring t h i time he l ived in Mississippi ? 

A.- Yes, a i r . 



Q»- lhafc t i your s i s t e r ' s najai now? 

A.- a& tcalf. 

Q#- Is afai older or younger theji you are? 

\ . - Younger. 

Q#- Knot anything about her ahysioml condition? 
• Not i heard 

A.-AFroa qp observation^she t i gett ing very feeble and g] e i s 

getting preVuy o i l ; she i s ?3 years old. 

0#- Doea your ether s i s t e r know snythins; about David Legpnf 

A.- Yes, s i r , they f*rt both acquainted with Mm. 

C r o s s E x a m i n a t i o n , 

By Mr. Cornishj 

' . - at i s your agaf 

A,- I was horn the Fifth of April 1027; If I fiaake no sAateJra 

in the f i b r e s I HI Seventy six ywara old and nearly nine 

montha. 

, - You *ere a boy in Tennessee? 

A.- Ye% i t r , 

• \- low old were you when you f i r s t went into the ft ate of 

ItLtsiteippd. 

A,- I think 1 was 16 JWajra old; I rent there in 1844. I am not 

an educated nan and cannot figure very fas t . 

Q.- You Peri bom in 18W and went there in 1844? 

A.- fea, air. 

.- You had neverseen this fawlly of Lo gina until you went there? 

;.- Yo'i have no persona] knowledgi now, an to how long they 

had lived there before you knew then? 

\.- Ho, sir, 
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Q.- iou f i r s t ICiC-w thftft in 1844 or the time you qpt into 

Mississippi ? 
aim 

A.- That in not uhe way I HMMk to ?ay i t sad did state i t 

a while a,;-p. i went t] ere in 1344 and in 1847 I went to 

the ^exican '«;ar cd ...n the l a t t e r part of 1848 was mistered 

out i t Viclcs burgh, and Mat bach to the old neighborhood. 

Q.- In Mmptr County? 

A.- ier?» s i r . hul in the l a t t e r part of ttatt year or the etfly 

pert of 1849 I become acquainted lltfa his family. 

" , - xhen you f i r s t bstisstt scqttainttd with his family In 1849? 

A.- hither that or thi l a t t e r nart of *48. 

(4.- Tinn yon !id not kneff their., or beoeflft acouaintol with than 

when you f i r s t wont into that co nty in 1844? 

A*- no, sir« 

C.;,- IK, gfeSU Into what nei diborhood did you ijp in 1844, when you 

f i r s t t i n t into that county? 

A.- i stopped o.; this Creek, Boonoohee (Sookonochee). I t was 

ibout ted Mid a half or three miles eeet of the county neat 

De Kalb. 

, . - *ou cane bach to the name piece in 1849? 

A,- To the BSJOS nei 'hb,rhoGd, 

'..- :',. d you ttid not know these JMSfle Then youfirst came there 

in f44? 

A . - I lid not, 

Q.- COT lon^ before you f i r s t become acquainted with them in 

1849, tnat you married the gif t? 

A.- About a yearn 

• . - Then you married about 135C? 

A . - Or M l * 



0 . - You a l l s ta r ted «egt inine-riately a f t e r tha t time? 

A,.- I iid not, but my fa ther - iu- law iBd Ids family a 1. 

Q.- How long 3id you continue to l ive there a f te r you ca r r i ed 

In tha t neighborhood? 

A.* I did not l i f t in the nei-r^borhood of the Logans, as I 

c a l l a neiahborhoocl; when I married i l ived about twelve 

miles ens I of where he l i v e i , running a **0t t shop; that was 

l :y t r | le , a&kti ig I a ;:x>ns. 

Q.- Thit wtw near the Alabama. Line? 

A.- Yen, n i r . 

Q.- You l ived there for a year nreoeai ing your rnarriage to 

the i r l ? 

A.- MMK - i r * 

Q.- Then you never lived closer than twelve cdleB to the gtllf 

A.- Mo, iil% 

Q.- Ho* lea 5 af ter you married was i t t h a t Logan and h i s family 

came r e s t ? 

A t- Five or s ix days. 

Q.- He" long i i i you aontmue to l ive where you were l i v i n g 

when you were married? 

A.- l&tt there in ' 56 . 

Q,- Femewhere about four or five y e a r s t 

A.- $#* s i r , 

. - Did you e*/er l ive in Arkansas? 

A.- xes, ii*% 

. . - Did you follow to Drew County Arkansas? 

A t- *cs, s i r . 

Q.- Then Logan and h i s family removed from that neighborhooi i n 
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r&Lssissip'l to Drew County in Arkansas a few days after your 

marriage to his dau,-iiler m l you eafflt on to Drew County 

five years afterwards? 

A.- Yen, i i r , 

" . - Dii you li^/c clore to Sola*? 

ft.- I reckon that attftt krve mn i ; ? un einot 1 left there; I 

lon't rwnter it, 
Q.- f*l .x.ticrdlo the Pontoffice? 

A,- Tf»f r i r , 

Q.- For long Aid you continue to l ive in Brew County, Arkansas? 

1 tm tpoaking of you now. 

A,- i '11 not live there wry long. 

Q.- Several yrarn ? 

A.- So, no, "i''fe ne a U t t l i iiwe totfenk ani I t i l l answer 

correctly, i rebui l t a r i l l an.:! upt through that job tbi 

l a t t e r -rb of '55 end moved to Br alley County to put up a 

•111 for Judge Booby ani ran i t a year and moved trim there 

down o.i the river and rebuilt another irdll for Dr. ifitrtift, 

u , - On the Saline uiver? 

A.- Y."u% a i r . Then went back to Drew County and reoair and 

buil t • null for a ran hy the R*tBN of Barker. 

, . - In what yt«r did you build the Bil l for Ur4 Barker? 

;, .- I reckon i t Wan In 1847, I wtnt from there to near Red Rivar 

mi fenilt a mill for a BMD oontd Bedford Ainison; *>roiri there 

I went to Texas. 

Adarcs; 
You buil t a mill in fC>7 or *47? 

A.- I rne^nt 1357. 

Mr. Cornish; 

Q.- What year iid you arrive in Texas? 
1 o 



I » 1 >~''• 

Q*« You QontiiWtd tfl live in lems, Bp until what year? 

A,- Uxitil 1894. 

. - What Vaf yo-r business in Texat; how i l l you mki i l iving? 

A.- ik-11, i Vaa la the ]umber business 0 ^pol while. 

Q.- Did you &m land in feme? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

Q.~ m various counties in Texas? 

A*- Yes, s i r . 

Q.- 1: .•_ -t year, lid your wife, ^hc «&0 the laU yter of Loc în, 

lie? 

A . - I n 186C • 

Q.- After you arrived in Texas? 

A.~ Ye^f sir. 

Q.- b i n did Logan die? 

A.- 1 cannot answer. 

C.- !>hen lid you l a s t see fatal In Aiha; .sa.i ? 

A.- I left Logm's neih^oorhooi or that oounty i i t 0 l a t t e r 

far t of 1858 md W*Btt to [hmfjttimd County a-1, built- a r i l l 

Mr B .Sir] Afflison the l a t t e r part of 58 and *c9 md ran 

h i i - i l l until July nni Lift there In July; I lef t there 

laa July md went to Texas: i 1&1 Logan 1 f«w day* before I 

l t f t to go to Hmpfltftud County. 

Q## i en you ovel off fro.. Drew County, .Arkansas, ne lived some 

four ij.il.ee fro.>.i« honti cello? 

A.- Yes, s i r , . 

0 . - Did he 0«n land? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

. - Co*' much? 

| f l 
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A.- A very small t r a c t ; about forty ac res . 

Q.- Did he hone s t e a l t ha t land? 

A.- I cannot ana-er . 

'U- too* bOH he acquired the land? 

A.- i do no t . 

. - Your Infortmtian i s t h a t he died the re? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

Q.- Your information i s t ha t h i s wife died the re? 

A.- Yec, s i r . 

•". • -In what year? 

A.- I lo not know. 

Q,- You have goo* information; about what year; rave i t as 

accurately as you can. 

A.- Yen, s i r , I lould not l ike to Mkkt a staterrant . 

Q.- Before the War, or a f te r , or during the V/ar? 

A.- After the har; 1 l e f t there jus t before the far| i net with 

two or three nen since "oho far from Arkansas and they to ld 

m t h i old man «8i dead; I cannot BOW, without a great deal 

of thoir-ht aid time loca te t/ho year . 

Q.- Pr io r to 7011::" raarria^e with t h i s raan's dau^i ter ; how many 

t lnee v e r e you a t hie hcure i n the State of Mississippi ? 

A,- I did rr;-t heep any accomt . 

Q.- About how often acre you there within the year preoeding 

your Bferriegl to h i s d a u b e r . 

A.- Veld, i t w^3 frequent. 

, - As often "is once a week? 

A.- No, s i r . 

Q.~ Once a BDlithf 

A.- I was t h e n i i often as ence a month. 



C.« They lived two and a half or three miles from the County 

A.- Yfa, r . i r . 

0.- Biat i i reot ion? 

A.- A l i t t l e b i t r.outh of car t . 

0 . - h:at klud of a houoe did they live in? 

A.- A log hour-e. 

Q.- Ho- *• , rtOBtt? 

A.- Twc roo^.e. 

. - |ftd Bhid ro npif 

A.- I dor/t believe there was. 

Q.- Jtaat the two log roerotf 

A..- Yer, r i r . 

' . - With a porch between theu? 

A.- Ye~, r.ir. 

'../.- HOT; ittoh lend Ix 1 he have under cultivation? 

A.- Well, from fifteen to twenty acres in cultivation. 

C - HOF '̂ .ich 1 usd did he Own fewfi les ttuitf 

A.- I don't taao* the gift* of hihtraet . 

Q.- He had other land bepi don that? 

A.- He had land, 

Qp« Hint 1i monition did he make of that land when he l e f t ; you 

know to whoa he nold i t ? 

A.- I turn for.ptton. 

Q.- &>w, Br, Home, what other children did Da/id Lo pft and his 

wife have beriies your wife. 

A.- Three other law i t e r s and one boy. 

Q.~ Hint the a. 



A.- Elisabeth, that was the nam© of his wife too. 

Q.- BM H i a white VHHB? 

A,- Yes, nil ' , 

.-»;h'-.t was the next daughter? 

A.- The second one i s Missouri; and "Delaware, 

(J, - '..hat are the other'- V 

A.- That i s a l l the cd.rls. 

Q.- Your wifo was one of there d a u ^ t e r s ; he had. four dau^i te rs? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

Q.- what wan the eon's name? 

A.- Columbus. 

Q.- Jfegfc hn^ the one? 

fcv«* Yep, s i r . 

Q.- I s Elizabeth l i v i n g or dead? 

A.- Hhe i i dead. 

0 . - Did she marry? 

A.- If she lid, 1 have forgptten i t . 

Q.- Ehe mowed to Brow County, Arkansas? 

A . • ™ B t DM. * • 

Q.- Have you any information t h a t she did grow up and marry 

in Drew County, Arkansas F 

A.- f i l l , I don ' t remember, 

0 . - I M she l i v i n g with her fa ther when you l e f t the re? Was she 
tarowti then? 

A.*• HOi s i r . 

'..- fhe never removed to toil country so far as you know. 
L* Ho, s i r . 
Q.- I s Missouri l i v i n g or dead? 

A.- i i o n ' t know whether any of them are l i v i n g or n o t . 

Q.- Have you any more information about Missouri and Delaware 

t h a i youhave s t a t e d about El isabeth? 
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A.- B&, vdr. 

%<* Thoj were a l l l i v t o g With t h e i r fa ther in Arkansas, when 

you l e f t and went to Texas? 

; . - î one of them ftjatf to t h i s country, so for as you k^ow? 

A.- No, s i r . 

( . - OalnadKUh ftftfl he l i v i n g v i t h hie father , when you l e f t 

jriHBiatttf 

/•.- Yep, s i r . 

•s.~ Your H u i i t - r Cynthia, you s t a t ed she i s l i v i n g ? 

A . - Ye,?, s i r . 

C.- hM(1 l l aha l i v ing? 

a.- Not f a r froir.. Durant. 

Q.- What i s her husband's name? 

A.- Smith. 

Q.- la she a p-trty to t h i s s u i t ? 

tm* rta, i i r« 

' , . - Lhe has no neni in^ c i t izenship claim, so far as you know? 

A.- Not t h a t 1 know of, 

. - 11 Jnjras F. Living? 

A.- Yes, n i r . 

C.- 'here la lie l i v ing? 

A.- In UMtoaaK Oklahoma. 

Q.- How Iftttg has he l i v e ! in Oklahoma? 

A,- About three years . 

:;.- Ihift county does he l i ve i n . 

A.- iVqahitft, 

Q.- He na ia ta lna las ho-a in tha t t e r r i t o r y ? 

A.- Yer, s i r . 

. - Do en lie own land there? 
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A.- Yes, s i r . 

Q.- He faras? 

A.- ft*i ."ir. 

;'. - Did he hometead that lapdf 

A.- 1 think he bou>4it a hor.xntead. 

( . - ±±e taji no claim for Choctaw Citizenship pending so far as 

you know? 

A,- Mo, AT4 

\ ~ Hi l i a full brother of this son la t h i l &&fl*t 

' . - Xf§| rir. 

Q.- Cynthia i s a full Bl«t«r of thia HOI;? 

A,- *er., r i r . They attempted to put in the i r claims, but they 

w^s not a->le, when th is law was parse : ( for either party 

to take an appeal to the United Btattt Court; tMf one 

that i s here m n to. be a l i t t l e luckier than hi t brothers 

he had accumulated ft l i t t l e means, enough to ^o in the 

Courts; they have the lam claim, that i r they believe 

they h&ra a r i ^ r t . 

. - But they never have filed1 a chair;, no far ^e you know? 

A..- I don't think they have; if they have, i don't know anything 

about row to state i t . 

.utrieSB excused. 
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n 

A 

J o h n L e w i | , 

a witness produced by the Plaint iffs , tes t i f ied as follows 
in answer to the i n t e r r o s t o r i e s propounded to him by 
HIT. Rails* whieh interrogatories were Interpreted to him 
by Mr* Coleman, who was duly sworn as interpreter , Mr. Mc 
Kinney vai sworn as interpreter for the Defendants, 

Ask him how t>ld he l§f 

- Ri ixhty ei ^ht . 

- feat 11 ymir name t 

- John Lsvts4 

- To what race of people do yoa belong ask him if he i s a 

GhootaV< 

- Ten. 

- kr1' him if he i s a full blood? 

- Ye*. 

- v^here do you l ive? 

- Blue County. 

- that i s your psstoffies? 

• Caney. 

- that i s in the Choctaw Nation, Is i t ? 

- Yes. 

- Where were you born? 

- Mississippi. 

- "/.here abouts in Mississippi, were you born? 

- In the eastern -oart of the county; Apaka« 

- that i s the narne of the Indian village or Bel j-borhood? 

- The mine of the country; thers were no counties there . 

- How long did you live in Mississippi? 

- About sixteen years. 

- .here did you g | to from Mississippi? 

--1 «?-«•» 



A.- Rei River County, Chootaw Nation. 

Q.- 'Did you l ive near any creek or river in Mississip i , i f so 

what was the name of i t ? 

A.- Tom Bi.^bie, Loohocee. 

Q.- Ask him what the MM of the other one was? 

A.- Kitula. 

Q.- Ask him if he knew a man in Mississippi named btypftf 

* 
Mr. Cornish; 

The guestion i s did he know a man by the nmm of Lo ami 
am I t was propounded to the witness David Lo-an. 

Judge Adams; 
You just propound the auestion to bin ii it is pro pounded 

to you hy the lawyer, 

A.- YOB, he knows him. 

Q.- Ask him if he remembers the f i r s t MM? 

A.- He eays lie did not remember the f i r s t name; he supposes i t 

was some kind of a white name, but he does not know, 

Q.- Ask bin where th is MB lived; this man Iftgtfl lived, tliat he 

was acquainted with, 

A.- He sa i l he lived close to Shoocknatchie. 

Q.- ..hat was that? 

A.- A creek. 

Q.- Did he say i t was a oreek? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

Q.- Do you know to what race of people Lo nan belonged? 

A.- Belofegp to the Choctaws; some French. 

. . - Did he Itnoi Loa^m*8 vdfe? 

^.- Yep, d r , 

Q.- Rmt was she? 
A.- She was some l i t t l e blood Choctaw; she was not a full 

MM 



blood white woman and M i not i full blood Choctaw. 

C - Ail him i f she hid my chi ldren? 

A.- iCn, s i r , but he lon ' t know the i r 

Q,- how many chi ldren did she have? 

A*- He remembers two. 

1,.- V.hau were they, -irln or boys? 

A.- Both gUrlii 

Q.- i:ow long did he know Lo^ran? 

A.- I f iT since he was a l i t t l e boy. 

Q.- tiiere did he l ive al l t ha t time? 

A,- Rigjbt close in the neighborhood? 

Q.- How near did he l ive to the State l i ne between Alabama and 

Miss iss ippi? 

•',- He l id not know any State of Alabama, did not know any­
th ing aoout U n t i l he ^on ' t know. Did not know any s t a t e s 
there or counties or nothing. 

Q . -

Ask him, who he come to t h i s country with? 

A.- Hr came with an Indian, Amontubbe. 

( . - with what emigration of Indians did he come to t h i s country 

/ , - Choctaws. 

( . - -hat emigration was i t ? 

A.- He came the second time they moved ::ut here? 

Q.- Where was t h i s ...an ho/gan when h i l e f t there and came here? 

A.- He l e f t hi;;: in d i s s i s s i m i ? 

C - Did you ever see him any more? 

A.- No, s-ir. He never saw him any more. 

Q.- What kind of a looking man w^s Lo "an? 

A.- A p r e t t y ood sized man and a Choctaw. 

, - tkftt was the color of h i s h a i r ? 
A.- Black h a i r . 
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Ho^ did he wear i t ? 

Long h-dr find he put s i l v e r r ings on i t . 

Did you ever t a lk Choctaw with him? 

Yes, s i r . 

>*are there any of tho Ohocta-s l i v i n g in tha t community? 

There H T I l o t s of Choctaws t he r e . 

.-.at was the nmam of t h a t creek? 

Shook - a-nuc-kee. 

..hat does tha t mean? 

A.- That i s a l l I know. 

Q.- l i l t you married when you l e f t there , or did you marry 

af te r you got to t h i s country? 

- I tarried af te r I came here . 

- About now old was Logan when you l e f t there? 

A.- ile was not very old and not ftfjf young; about for ty years 

o ld . 

Mr. Mansix e xu, 

1 want to ask the i n t e rp re t e r a question; l i d you not 

ask th i s witness a while agp, as to the wife of David 

Logan, and did he not reply tha t the wife of David Logan 

was a half breed Indian, wliich you in terpre ted by Baying 

I n t e r a r e t e £ . 
that she had a l i t t l e Indian Blood i n her? 

A.- That i i what John Levis sa id . 

(';.- Did he not reply to your question tha t she was a half breed. 

A.- Nof pir , he said jus t a l i t t l e blood. 

C - in i n t e r p r e t i n g the words used for i t , i s not the expressions 

so much nl ike tha t mistakes mi^rt be made? 

|*« Yen, r i r . 

( . - Mr. McKinney understood him to say t h a t she was a hal f breed, 

—22— 



and you interpreted i t by ityti&g thdfc rhe was a l i t t l e 

Choctaw; had a l i t t l e Choctaw blood? 

A.- I do mi know how to explain that myne'f. 

C - Ke used ft term, w'dch in Choctaw meant tag ter of a white, 

the mother, of course if Indian, that in what i t meant? 

C r o s s I I a m i n a t i o n . 

Mr. MoKinney, acting MM in terpreter . 

Mr. Cornish; 

Q.- Vdlliam, ask th is xsan how old he i r . 

A.- Ei,d:ty e i j i t ; Lie atya I am over ei:f<ty ei j i t . 

Q.- Ank Mm how oM he was when he came from the old Choctaw 

Nation in ttiaaia&ippi to thin country? 

A.- Seventeen or eirjiteen. 

( , - Ark him if he continued to l ive in th i s country since 

that time? 

A«- I came to Red River County and stayed for MM time; then 

i came to Boggp Depot and have been l iving there 

ever since. 

Q*~ Ank him if he did not come to th i s country with tha second 

migrat ion of Cbootaw Indians? 

\ A.- Yee, s i r . 

£..- |*k him if Ire. hftf ever seen the man Logtf) after he lef t 

KlBtiftaippl With the second emi Ration of Choctaw Indians? 

A.- No, never saw him. 

Q,- Ank hin if he stated that at the time he lef t Mississippi 

with the second emigration of Choctaw Indiana* the man 
Logan H i forty years old? 



A.- Yen, s i r . 

•.'...- Ark Mm if he was a married man at tha t time; th«t i s , i f 

th is Lo;"*an wan I married MB at tliat tiirie. 

A.- ^eB, s i r . 

.- Ank hl» htm old Ms wife was. 

A,- lie don't fc&QW hot old ifaft war,. 

Q.- Aak hin i f she H i a Choctaw? 

A.- Half breed. 

:,,.- Ilk bim i f fat means aha t ig a half breed Choctaw? 

'4.- Ac1", him if the MB bigpa he knew was a Choctaw Indian? 

A.- Yta, r i r . 

C.- ABII him what degree of Choctaw Blood th i s man JiigMI was? 

A.- He says he does not hear '-pod ani be 7ni_4-t itftti thlngl 

entirely different from what he want• to say hem* 

''...- Uk Mrn how rrnoh Choctaw blood bajpil had? 

A.- He says he don't understand; he had more Choctaw blood *nd 

just a l i t t l e HtlltaawiL 

('.- Aak ML: if he means to say that the man LogpR w«g a ful l 

blood, or nearly a full blood Choctaw Indian? 

y,~ yearly a full olood Choctaw; just only had a l i t t l e blood 

lh i ta in hxm. 

'. . - Ask him how mwty ahildren tliig man ho^an had? 

A.- He says he had tM children, 

Q.- Aak him the sex of these cliildreu; you can interpret that 

vdiat ever your word i s . 

;•..- Girls; both p i r l s . 

. - Ask Mm how old they were. 

A.- He don't know; saw them from time to time; probably ten years 



of age. 

Q«- Ank hirathe £UBOM of those children? 

A.- He don't know, 

Q.- la* ask th is M l hW far he lived from the Tom Bi.^ie 

River? 

A.- He .says he don't know the distance from Itabigble River. 

. - Ask him how long i t would take him to gp from where he 

lived to the Torn Blgbie River. 

A.- He save he don't know; that people used to t e l l distances 

differently at that time. 

Q.- Ask him, if he would s t a r t on a pony at Ban up, what time 

of day i t would be when he p t to the Tombi^bie River, 

A.- Would not be but a l i t t l e while, probably four or five 

mi lei.;, 

Q.- Ask him in which direction he lived tttim the Tombigbie River. 

A.- West of the Tom Bi;ohie. 

Q,~ kak bin what Vim the nearer, t town to where he lived? 

A.- There mm no town at that time. 

Q.- Ask hltt what was the nearest trading point; where he went 

to gi t his goods. 

A.- There was no trading r>oint. 

Mr. Ralls; 

. - \sk him if he i s a r@o09d.99d cit izen of the Choctaw Hi 

A.- Yen, s i r . 

*mtm(?/Dm"m 
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Edward J . Horn*, 

a "dtness produced by the Plaint i f fs , being duly amra, 
t es t i f i ed as follows, in answer to the interrogatories pro­
pounded to him by 

Mr. Ralls; 

. - ..hat i s your nam©? 

A.- Edward J . Home. 

,.- How old are you? 

A.—Forty mux nine. 

Q.- ' &t la the name of your father? 

A.- Kdward J . Home. 

,~ He in present to lay? 

A.- Yes, rdr. 

Q.- #h«t was the B M of your mother? 

\ . - „l-iry A. Icxjgfcri Home. 

Q.- Is she 11 t ing or dead? 

A.- Che i s dead. 

•;..- HOW o i l were you \?hen she died. 

A,- I tfci about six years, 

..- Since her death has your father married a^stin? 

A.- I t occurs to 88i i t was about a year, .air. 

Q.- Did he marry a white woman? 

*.,.- *e3f s i r . 

0 . - 'Do you know where you were bom? 

A.~ I was born In Mmmmzf i i ississipai . 

Q.- -.'..at place in Mississippi? 

A.- Hear flcotran. 

''I.- You know what county? 

A.- Konroer County. 



Q.- When did you come to the Choctaw Nation? 

A.- I carno to the Territory, I reckon In 1092. 

Q.- Where hive you resided since that time? 

A.- | n Texas. 

Q.- fii'ice you cams to the Choctaw Nation, you have resided 

in Texas? 

A.* Ye^, oir, except a l i t t l e while in Tobuxa Mver; cioved 

in the Spring and hack in the f a l l . 

•",- V.-ere you ever at Tushkahosmf 

A..- Yes, s i r . 

' , - Whit was your xkph business? 

/ . - Establishing my r i f t there. 

,- before the Choctaw Council? 

A.- Yes, a i r . 

••*.- You know Mary A„ % t t o l f f 

A.- *es, s i r . 

C..- What relation i s she to you? 

A.- Aunt. 

Q.- In ahe living! 

A.- Yen, sir , in Texas. 

Q.~ Did you have her affidavit before the Council? 

I** Yer,, sir , I think I did. 

0.- v/l̂ o represented yon there? 

A,- A Telle, 

' .-Do you la low Martha E. Qreppry? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

0 . - Vihere iv she l iving? 

A.- Corpus Christi , Texas. 

Q«- Do you remember whether you had her affidavit Before 

the Council? 



A..- I have had i t , hut 1 don't know whether i t was before 

Council or not; i t BO erne l ike we had i t . 

q.- You then appfied to the Dawes Coram.ssion in 1896? 

A,- Yen, gir* 

' . - \Vfio represented you before the BtfVta Conrdssion. 

A.- Hiking k Dunstan. 

Q.- Arid also before the United States Court? 

A.- Before the United States Court, too. 

Q.- Are you married? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

(}•- Is your wife a white woman or an Indian? 

A.- Shi i t part indian, I am told, s i r . 

. - ifaak i s the balance? 

A.- white. 

. - Vi&ien were you married? 

A.- i was married the las t day of July 16?9, s i r . 

Q,- where? 

A.- In Hunt County Texas. 

Q.- Have you any children? 

A.- Yep, pur, we have ei-:oht. 

Q.- "what are thei r npzaes? 

A.- ley Dora. 

Q.- How old i s she? 

A.- The i s about twenty two; i f I weke no mi stake twenty 

two last June. 

Q,~ Is she married? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

Q.- Rh&fc i s her ns*ue now? 

A.- Davis. 
— ,o< 
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.- than waa she Married? 

A,- i think r.he ras carried four years agp this fal l , s i r . 

il.~ Raft ihi way children? 

A.- She has one, s i r , 

$»• HOU old ife i t , 

A.- I t will be tvo years old in the Spring. 

•'.- . i s i t s name? 

A,- They call i t J. .?.; a l l the mm they ever -nve i t , s i r . 

(.;,- You rerrieniher what month i t was born in? 

. »~ I reckon i t -wan in Jarch. 

, - Is i t s father a ^hito man or m Indian? 

, - ;,. 1 hitti iv\n. 

i\- ..hat in the a M of your next child, 

A,- Delia, Victoria Delia, 

Q.- How old is she? 

A.- The in about twenty years old, 

Q.- Is she married? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

Q.- that i f she named now? 

A . - Pyl*« 

Q,- How lo you ajttll i t ? 

j V i "" • *"" y *"* X ""fc> • 

. , - when m she married? 

A.- I think she was married in February five years a$D. 

Q.- Has she way c}iildren? 

A.* Two, s i r . 

Q.- What 1 B the name of the oldest? 

A.- Cecil Smith Py^e. Q.- What is its age? 

A,- It is about four years old. 

*** w* „^ ̂  •* <*• 



Q.- What i s the 8MB of the next? 

A.- Thelna; that i s not a l l the nme, but i t in i l l I can 

t e l l you; I believe they call i t Thelma Home ?yle. 

Q.- B&w old i$ i t . 

,A.~ I t i s about, well I would say a year and a half. 

. - Know vhere i t was bom. 

4#* No, s ir ; i t was born in Louisiana, but I don't know niiere 

i t was born. 

.- that in your next child? 

km- Janies Oscar Korne. 

, - Zi he married? 

A.- No, s i r , 

Q.- How old i s he, 

A,- i think Jaroes i s about nineteen years old, 

•:,,- ;.iiat in the uacie of your next child? 

A.- Charles Steadman Home. 

Q.- How old i s Charles? 

A.- About seventeen. 

Q.- that in the name of your next? 

A • •• uoiiirni e . 

Q.- l b * old in sl'e? 

A.- Fourteen, I think. 

Q.- feat lfl the narre of your next one? 

A,- Mary I . Home 

Q.- How old ig she? 

A.- Che I t about twelve. 

Q.- ;.<hat lfl the naroe of your next one? 

A.- The next child i s dead; his name wan Saul E. 



Q.- Is your wife l iving? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

Q,- Ydiat in her name? 

A.- Joanna Home. 

Q#* You said she i s a white woman? 

A.- I iff told she is part Indian, but I know nothing about 

tha t . 

Q## ilre there children, except the married oner*, l iv ing with 

you? 

A.- Mo, s i r , i f oldest son i s in the war, the las t l e t t e r 

from Miii was from Vancouver, Y/ashin«ion. 

' 1 . - ..lien l id hi en l i s t , 

A,- Last r.pring; and was sent to Sari Francisco with some other 

'boys in the neighborhood* 

Q,- Where were a l l your children that were born at the 

time, ftien you male your application to the Dawes Com­

mission, 

.'i.- At my bona in Blue County. 

q.- Were any of them married at that time? 

A.- Ht< s i r . 

Q,- You were not old enough to remember" your mother before 

she died? 

A.- But very l i t t l e ; I have only a very faint recollection 

of her, | i r« 

C r o s s E x a m i n a t i o n , 

Mr. Cornish; 
Q#- flow old are you? 
A.- Forty nine years turned. 

Q.~ You were born in 186£< about that? 

A,.- October 21st, yen, sir. 
— " S i / * 



C - You were born in Arkaftiiif 

A.- Ho, r i r . 

Q.- Basrif 

A#- In l&ftgisaipjpt* 

Q#- In what county In HUtiaoippi f 

A.- Kemper County, 

Q.- i t n you taken to fcrfcWMi when you *'ere quite young? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 

q.- You lived there several yearat 

A.- Yes, s i r , 

' . - Then your father .and family moved on to I ems . 

A.- Ttii nir# 

C - V:hau year did you leave there? 

A,- ld92, i think, 

Q.- to-,ere was the f i r s t place you owned land in the State of 

Texas ? 

A.- Hunt. County. 

'...- Etew roach 7 

A.- Forty acres. 
t/r* 4k 

' : . - BbW d̂xd you own that? 

A.- Two or three years, I could not nay? 

. - Ho* did you acquire that, by purchase? 

A.- Yen, r i r , 

, - Sold i t in two or three years f 

A.- ?•«% e i r . 

I . - where did you next own land? 

A.- Hunt County. 

Q.- How ffiuoii did you own the second 

A.- One hindred M m in two t r a c t s . 



Q.- Did you live there? 

A.- Yep, s i r , 

. - Uake a l iving M * farmer? 

A.- Ye?, s i r , 

Q#* How long l id you OTO the second t r ac t , 

A,- I think i t wae three years, 

0,~ How did you acquire it"? 

A.- Bou^at i t , 

Q.- Did you se l l i t ? 

A.- Yes, gti% 

Q,- V.hcre did you own land next I 

A,- Never ovmed any except a claim in the Territory. 

Q.- That if, a l l the land you ever owned? 

A,- Ytl, r i r , tx&ftpt a »lt$t in Clinton, 

Q.- A to'~n lo t? 

A,- Yes, s i r , 

Q.- '//hen lid you acnuire that? 

A.- I t occurs to nic, s i r , that i t V&e in '37, 

Q,~ You owned land in 1392 when you started to the Territory 

and disposed of i t prior to your removal to the Territory? 

A,- Yep,, s i r . 

Q.- You had children born to you in the Bt^te of Texas? 

A,- Yen, s i r , 

','..- You sent them to the public schools? 

A.- Yee, s i r . 

. - Voted in the State elections? 

A.- Yep, s i r . 

Q,~ You exercised al l tlie r ights wad privileges of a ci t izen of 

the State of Texae, 



A.- Yes, sir. 

0,- Bid you ever hold office? 

I. - Kb, sir. 

Q,- Nov", Hr« Ho rue, vrhat def^ree of Choctaw blood do you clain.? 

A.- \fccll, s i r , i cannot t e l l you, about an eighth, I {guess, s i r , 

( , - That was your statement to the Court before in the t r i a l 

of the case . 

A.- I cannot say. 

, - What i s your claim, i s i t an t i ^ t h ? 

.\ .- That i t the best I can make i t out, the way i m t a u j r t , s i r , 

1#- few, you say you have e h i : t chi ldren? 

A.- Ki^ht l i v i n g 

' .•- Are a l l cf your dbacendanti parti©! to t h i s s u i t ? Are a l l 

of your chi ldren and Ascendant? of your lead children, 

p a r t i e s to t i d s - s - d t ? ffow many children have y^ l i v i n g ? 

A.- Ai;§nt l i v i n g and one dead. 

. - Alt there any descendants of your dead ch i ld? 

A.- No, s i r . 

' . - then the M M I of your • i I ohil&ren and the i r descend­

ants are in thix i u i t ? 

A.- Yes, s i r . 
: . - What brothers anl s i f t e r ? lid you have, l i v i n g and dead? 

A.- You mean fu l l brothers and o i s t e r t } 

£«•> Oldest brother Willi Mi Thomas. 

Q.- 7/hat are the o the r s . 
two in fan t s y o u n ^ r than 

.".- Jamn F.t Cynthi A,Bister, and 
I -?.;, 1 cannot gjLvt t h e i r names. 

Q.- I s William Thomas l i v i n ? 

' V U -

file:///fccll


A,- Mo, "dr. 

, - 01 I he rnnTTi before he '•lied? 

.A.- Yen, pi r , 

0 . - Did he have any children? 

A,- ¥ t t , par. 

. - where are those children l iv ing now? 

A.- Most of them in the Territory; well, he my have one son 

in Texss, 

Q.- Hone of the descendants of your brother H i l l an ire 

part ies to th i s sui t? 

A,- No, s i r , 

Q.- Is your brother James living? 

A.- Yen, s i r . 

Q#- hhere does he l i ve , 

A.- ID Washita County, Oklahoma. 

Q.- He owns a home? 

A,- As I understand it, he does. 

Q,- He is a citizen of OVlshoma? 

A.- Yes, sir. 

,..- He has no claim for citizenship? 

A,- Mo, s i r . 

Q.- Your s i s te r Cynthia aay children? 

k§* No, s i r . 

Q.- Zhe has no citizenship claim, so far as you know? 

A.- No, s i r . 

R e - B i r e c t , 

Mr. Kails; 
Q,- You know whether or not your brothers aud sister applied 

to the Dawes Commission m 1896? 

.«M 



A,- They l id . 

Q.- They fi led separate amplications? 

C.- You know who represented them? 

JU- T%ii s i r . 

. - v/ho? 

A.- Dttaatan fc fllHna, 

Q«- You fawv w}-ether or not their case was appealed to the 

United States Court? 

A.- I t wan not, s i r , BO they claimed. 

P.- You did not b a n the nana&Nattfft of the ease yourself, then? 

A. - Had BO thing to to with i t . 

. ~ You don't know of f&mt or..., ereonal knowledge, whether i t 

was appealed or not, io you? 

A#* Yes, s i r , 1 know that they claimed that they failed to 

appeal within the limitation of the law, unti l they warn 

debarred, s i r . 

Mr. Balls; 

i now deBire to offer the record, except the affidavit of 

£ .i:\Perry, we -o not desire to offer that affidavit , 

H will want to f i l e an application with the Court, for one 

of the Judree of thifi Court to taki evidence in MinsiiBRippi. 

vfc rece. t l y learned from tone Indians, ibo have come from 

Klisaiaeipui that Joe Jinoy Jones, a Choctaw s t i l l l ives 

in .Aiasianippi near There his grandfather was raised, we don't 

blow what we can "Drove by this man, but we would like per­

mission to take his evidence at Jaokaon Mississippi. 

Jtodm Adams \ 
You can f i l e the ap'ndication. 

-•"36-— 
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y r . Halls; 
There i s another witness, Who i s unable to be here and we 
m i l include in that application, permission to take her 

testimony* 

Mr. Cornish; 

The Choctaw end Chi oka?aw Nation* with to object to the 

papers offered in evidence before th i s Court; sa to all papers, 

fi led before the Corns! esion to the Five Civilised Tribes, and 

here offered Ml srldeitoe, except affidavits, the Nations object 

hectare they 'ire parts of a void prteeeding, whioh oroeee'iing 

I t void for the reason that the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations 

U r i botli necessary and interested parti6a, and t. oetaw 

Nation enly wan nerved and nidi i party. &s to affidavits, the 

Nations object to the i r introiuction here ai oviience, because 

they *we exparte and taken without notice to the necessary 

and interested par t i a l and the matter therein contained does 

not bear noon the essential ieeuee in this ease -nil i s therefore 

incompetent. Further i t has not been shown that the part ies 

ffae made the affidavits are dead. 

As to al l paperi filed before the United States Court, 

ewept depositions, and here offered in evidence, the Nations 

bjeot, -because they are parts of a void proceeding, which 

procee i in^ is void for t^o reasons, f i r s t , both nati m were nee-

Sssary and interested parties snd only one nation was made a 

party, secondly, the oaee eae erroneously t r ied ds sovo, la to 

all. depositions fi led before the Unite-1 Btatee Court the na­

tions object end ur$n a l l the objections set forth a&tinst the 

affidavits filed before the Cora .1 anion to the Five Civilised 

Tribes .and a l l papers filed in the United States C >urt. 
The Hations also wish to object to the testimony offered 



in behalf of the Plaintiffs in thii care, which teals to 

establish by hear Bay evidence, blood or racial eiatun; 

also all evidence which ioeo not bear upon the essential 

issues in this oast. 



In the Choctaw & Chickasaw Citizenship Court, of South 

Ulster, Indian Territory, evidence taken before Hon. ,renry fiU 

Poote, Judge of said Court, sitting to hear evidence in said 

cause on Jan. 13, 1904, at the court room of the Unit d Btates 

Court, Southern District of Mississippi, present the Hon. Henry 

S. Foote, Judge of said court, and Hon. J. T. Parks, attorne, for 

plaintiff, and j?r. Moore, attorneys for the Chocktaw & Chickasaw 

Rations, in cause of B. G. Horn, et al vs. Choctaw & Chickasaw 

Nations, 

Miss Georgia Brasfield, was first duly sworn as stenog­

rapher, to take down said evidence and to transcribe same in long 

hand; and Simeon Lanjf and Joe Jones, were duly sworn as witnesses 

for plaintiff. 

Joe Jones, having been duly sworn, deposes and says: 

A9 

? 

'•\ 

I 

0. 

A 

0 

A 

A 

A 

• 

Your name, Joe Jones. 

Y0S» 

How old are you Joe? 

inhere do you live? 

In Kemper county, Mississippi. 

it part of Kemper? 

Close by BeEalb. 

You live close to Suganochee Creek? 

Yes sir. 

How long you live there? 

I lived there 59 years. 

t county you born? 

Right there,close by, four or five miles where I live. 

Wiat is your ma's name? 
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A. Betsy. 

%• Betsy who? 

A, She called Betsy. Betsy Bigsby. 

Q. Bid you know Davis Logan in his life time? 

A, Yes, 

Q. m e r e did he l i r e when you knew him? 

A. He l i r e , BeKalb, 

Q. In y?em#®r County? 

A. Yes . 

Q. How far did you live from him? 

A, Two or three mile. 

Q, Who was Bavis Logan 's ma? 

A. Yes, Bigby. 

$• Bid you say whi le ago your ma Betsy Bigby? 

A. Yes, 

Q. What k i n i f any was Bavis Logan 's ma to your ma? 

A. Her s i s t e r . 

Q,. Bid you know how many c h i l d r e n Bavis Logan had? 

A. f i v e * 

Q. Was Mary Logan a daughter of Bavis Logan? 

Objected to as l e a d i n g . 

Ho answer. 

Q. What were t he c h i l d r e n ' s names? Bavis Logan's c h i l d r e n ? 

Ho answer. 

Q# How many d id he have? 

A. P i v e . 

Q. S t a t e what t h e i r names ware? 

A. I dont know. I f o r g e t s now. 

Q. Bo you know who h i s o l d e s t daughter marr ied? 

A. Yes . 
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Q. Who was it? 

A, Horn marry Mary. 

The Choctaw & Chickasaw nations object to the taking of 

this man's testimony without the intervention of an interpreter for 

the reason that he understands the English and speaks M it so 

poorly that no satisfactory testimony can "be taken from him without 

an interpreter. 

Q. What tribe of Indians you belong to? Choctaw or Chickasaw? 

A. Choetaw. 

Q. Your mother what was she? 

A. Choctaw. 

Q. Davis Logans mother and your mother were what kin? 

A. Half sister. 

Q. You know who Davis logan marry, whether he marry Choctaw or 

white woman* 

!>To answer. 

(U Did you know Davis Logan wife? Bid you ever see her? 

A. Davis Logan wife, twice, I saw Jier0 I forgets now. 

Q. Was Davis Logan wife Choctaw or white woman. 

A. Choctaw. 

Q° How far you say you lived from Davis Logan in Kemper County? 

A • TWO or three miles. 
he 

Q. How long x m live there? 

A. About 49 years. He lived right there. 

Q> . You know where he went from there? 

A. He g# t o Texas or somewhere . 

Q, You know how long he go to Texas or somewhere? 

A. I know 40 or 45, I dont kn 

%• what language did Davis Logan talk. How he talk? 

A. Choctaw. 

Q. Who Aid he stay with where he lived, what £oik? 

A. Choctaw. 



CKOSS EXAMINATION. 

<£. Joe, what year were you horn? 

A. BeKalb, right there. 

Q. How long ago? 

A. About 94 years ago, 

Q. Kow, was Baris Logan older or younger than 

you ? 

A, Younger. 

Q,. How old Bar is Logan when you first knew him? 

A. About 4o years old. 

Q. Was Bavis Logan horn in Kemper county.Re born there close you? 

A. Close me, his house this side. 

Q. How close? 

A. Two or three miles. He says. 

By the Court: Who says? 

A. His uncle says. 

Q. % o is his uncle? 

A. Old Jiiraiiy. 

Q,. Hunt did they c a l l that town where the Indians l ived? 

"Did you ever l i r e in town of iftieka lushia? 

A. I fo. 

<&• Bid Travis Logan l i ve in Muckalushia town? 

A. Ho. Suganoocha. 

. He never lived at Kuokalushia? 

A. No. 

Q. How many children did Bavis Logan have? 

A • Four boys, one girl. 

Q. Wto was the oldest? 

A. Girl. 
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Q. What her name*? 

A* Mary, 

p.. -"hat i s the g i r l ' s name? 

A. One g i r l , Mala. 

Q,. lhat was the oldest boy named? 

A, I forgets. I dont stay close there. I Stay by Logan about seven 

miles. 

o . You s t a y wi th your gra.ndm& about t h r e e mi l e s or so from Davis 

Logan's house? 

A. l*e s t ay grandma about seven mi l e s or s o . 

Q. Who did Davis Logan marry there** He marry t h e r e in Kemper 

Cou <ty? 

A. Right close DeKalb. Bigby that all. 

0,. What ms Logan's motber named? 

A. Bigby, half sister. 

Q. Was Logan's mother and his wife one half sisters? 

. Yes. 

q. Did Logan ever live in Fontotoc county. You know where Fontotoo 

county is? 

Wo answer. 

q# "Did you see this Kfclft Logan marry this man Horn, where did they 

A. I staid by my grandma's house, Uncle Jimmie told me. 

Q. You did not see them marry• 

A. I did not see but Uncle Jimmy told me. 

Q. You nerer knew this man horn? 

A, Ho. 

Q,# Bid ""orn live in Kemper County? 

A.XXKJI.NO. 

^? Never did live there? 

A. Ho. 



Q,. When did Logan leave that county? 

A, Texas, somewhere. 

q, Wien did Davis Logan leave DeKalb when he moved t 

A. I dont know, 

Q. How long ago9 

A, In the 40 I know, I believe 45, 

Q. Bid he and worn leave there together? 

A, Yes, 

Q, Davie Logan was a f u l l "blood Indian was he not? 

A, Yes. 

Q* Was his wife a f u 1 blood Indian or was she a white woman? 

A, Whits woman, 

$• Davis Logan's wife Indian or white woman? 

A, Indian* 

Q. Both full blood Indian, just like you? 

A. Yes, 

qt Then this oldest daughter that married Horn was a full blood 

Indian9 

A, yes. 

REDIRECT. 

Q. You say you did not see Davis Logan marry? 

A, No* I hear it. 

Q, Who told you? 

A. Uncle Jimmy told me, 

Q,. You never see his wife at all? 

A* i?o# 

Q. You know whether Davis Logan1* wife white woman or I dlan? 

A. Indian. 
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The defendants now renew their motion to strike out all th 

testim ny of this man for the reason that he understands so little 

Khglish and speaks the language so poorly that there is no sense 

or satisfaction in taking his testimony. 

Simeon Lang, being duly sworn deposes and says? 

The defendants object to any testimony of the witness 

because his name was not mentioned in the motion n r in the order 

under which this testimony was taken. 

Q. What is your na*-e? 

A. Simeon lag* 

^, Where do you lire? 

A. Kemper County. 

$• What is your age? 

A# 76 , 2oth day of 

Q,. Bid you know E. G., or E. Gidion Horn in his life time? 

A. Yea, 

Q. there did he live? 

A. Kemper County. 

Q,. How far did he live from you? 

A. A mile or so, part of the time, and part of the time nine or ten. 

Q. Who did he marry? 

A. Vary Logan. 

Q. Who was Mary Logan*s father? 

A. Davis Logan. 



(£. She was the daughter of Davis XrOgan? 

A. y e s , as I unders tand i t . 

Q. I s Gidion Horn l i v i n g no?/ in Kemper county . 

A. No s i r , 

Q. How long since he left there? 

A. Somewhere in 48 ot 49 he left there and went West. 

Q. How long did he live there after he was married? 

A. Some two or threeor k four years, iaf be longer than that. 

Q. Did he have any children? 

A. I think so, two, 

Q,. Do you know the r names? 

A. I dont know. 

0. Did he have a brother "by the name of Bill Horn? 

A. Yes, he did. 

0. Wtiere did he l i v e when you knew him? 

A. P a r t of t h e time a t rsy f a t h e r ' s housa . ^e came from Tennessee 

s ick and when he got up fee wanted to work and s t a i d t h e r e two 

months, 

Q,. Is he living there now? 

A. Ho sir. 

Q,. Where did he go ? 

A. West, 

Q. Do you know what year? 

A. I dont reme mber, 

Q. About what year? 

A. It was somewhere in 40 in reckon. I dont recollect exactly 

what year it was, 

Q,. Do you know whether he and B4rek Logan t-*how much d i f f e r ence t h e r e 

was in the time of t h e i r moving west? 

A. Ho s i r 9 I dont know exact Jy how long . 

Q(. You dont know fea what t ime Davis Logan and B i l l Horn xx moved 

weat 9 

A. MO. 
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0,. To refresh your memory, did not Davis Logan leave right after th< 

raarraige of K. (T. Horn to Bavin1 flaughter? 

A, I think so. To the best of my recollection he left in a short 

timeS. 

Objected to as leading. 

Q. Bo you know where Gideon, or B« CU Horn, moved within a few dayo 

after his marriage, if any where in that county? 

A. He moved east of there, about ten or twelve miles and went into 

a shop there, doing wood work. 

Q. Fear what place was that? 

A. It was known as the Thurman place. 

Q,. Fear what place? 

A. Hear Scooba. One and a half or two miles. I dont think omer 

a mile and a half. 

Q,. Bo : ou know whether he was engaged In teaming at that time? 

A. I dont know. 

0,. ̂ here wore Kary Logan and E, G. Horn married. 

A. Antioch Church. 

$. what county? 

A. T/"emper. 

Q,. ̂ ere iu there? 

A. Yes sir. 

Q(. By itiOR were they married? 

A. Parson Jimmy Barnes. 

Q. 

CROSS. EXAKIKATIOK. 

Q. Where were you born? 

A. In South Carolina. 

Q,. In fhat year? 

A. 1828. The best I recollect. 
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Q. How Ion?? did you lite in Botftth Carolina? 

A,, I mipr,o«e * *&a brought over when I ma about one year old. 

Q.Br ught to Jumper Oeuntyt Have you lived there ever since and 

have you lived there continuously ever since? 

A# Yes sir. 

Q. Wan T)avis? feogm m o lder or younger man t h a t you? 

A. He was bound to be o l d e r . 

Q. How old a man was he? 

A. X MI not able t o s a y . He had t h r e e or four c h i l d r e n and he had 

a grown daughter utien I f i r s t knew htm* 

Q,. How old a man N T ! you at that time? 

A. X was not married. 

Qt. *h«ro ll the town of **uc!calushia? 

A. It l« • little south of where we live. 

Q« In direction from Beftalof 

A. South of Dekalb, 

••> Row far*> 

A. Tt may be 28 or 30 miles. 

(̂. that is where this man Logan lives? 

A. I dont know. 

Q,. Do you Know Aether he lives in the county? 

A. Ha lived « mile and a half of my father1©. 

Q. How long? 

A. I cant s t a t e t h a t , some tiro or t h r e e y e a r s . 

Q. He moved t h e r e in t h a t neighborhood was when you f i r s t got 

in ted with him*? 

A. No tfir« 

Q:. You dont know where he l i v 

A. P | i i r « 

Q.. *!h*$n he l e f t t h e r e he went west? 

A. yes s i r . 

0,. How many c h i l d r e n did he h a v e . 

A# Tour or f i v e . 
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A« I Mi not p o s i t i v e about t h a t . This l*'ary Logan m » grown and 

ttarrl ad, 

Q,. ou undertake to gift the year in which ahe was marri*. 

A. Vo sir* 

Q. Kfew long did Horn and Logan l i r e t h e r e a f t e r they were marr ied? 

A* Sea .roe or ;>our y e a r s . 

Q,« Fad tnt> or I ch i l d r en? 

A. Jwo children . 

Pr. Jfci ZteTla Logan a f u l l blood Indiana? 

A* I a i n t "ot t o s t a t e t h a t . 

Q>. What i s •• judgment? 

A. I dont know, 

Q.. You dont know whether he had any Indian blood. 

A . I dont know* 

Q,« "Do you know or not whether he hud Indian hlood or was an 

Ind ian? 

A. I dont lmo«v s i r . 

Q,. S M M s w i f e ? 

A. yea s. ir . 

0.. What m s he r nar.e? 

A. I dont know* I have seen he r a fair t i m e s . 

Q.» Bo you know whether "Dayis £*£«»*« wiftt was an Indian or whi te 

wore an*5 

A. I dont know, 

Q,. Bid Dwrli Lftgan om a farm t h e r e ? 

A, He fariMH! t h a r o . T dont Know whether he otmed i t or r en t ed i t or 

n o t . 

Q,. Do yev know whether he waa a tonant or whether he paid rent. 

A. Wo sir| I dont know > I didnt aak him* 

Q,.You wort not woll acquainted with him? 

A. I knew the man when I saw him. 
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Q, You will not undertake to say that he was a Choctaw Indian. 

A. No sir. 

Q, Do you know wbo owned the place he lived on? 

A. Hopper, 

0, Hop?er owned the land adjoining Joe's patch? 

A. I think not. This is Alex Hopper. 

0. How old a man? 

A. 45 or 50, 

Q,.Did Topper get this land0 

A, Ho sir, Joe p tton, a northern man cane in there and taught 

school and. lived on Logan's place. I am not going to state whether 

L«gan ?old the place to Fatten or not. 

Q. Uio got the land after Patton? 

A. I dont know. There were lot of transfers and the records were 

all burned and I oast recollect. 

Q,. This man Dvi* Logan lived there and farmed the same as any 

other citizen9 

A. yes sir. 

Q. Court : *Hat did he look l i k e ? 

A. Hi i l l dark skinned, h igh cheek bones, long dark h a i r and 

coa r se , the b e s t I can remember. He has been t o ray f a t h e r * s house , 

Q,# You dont under take to say whether he was a white man or an 

I&dlan? 

A. Ho p i r . 

Q. Have you any knowledge on t h a t subjec t ? 

A. No s i r . 

Q. Did you ever hear* him say he had Indian blood in him?or any 

of his people? 

A, No sir , 

0. You say he wore long hair? 

A, Yes, 
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0* Bid you ever hear him or any one claim that he had Indian Mood*:* 

A* No sir. 

Q,. You na d something about the record® "being destroyed. 'When and 

how, 

Q.* Th« court house was burned up* I cant remerfoer exactly what time, 

.Q» ̂ o you r b#r about what time? 

A, It MM where in •* f?0 or •! i The court house was burned 

and the records kept in the county wa« fteetroyed* Everything wa® 

destroyed* 

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing 13 pages 

contain a true and correct transcript of the evidence taken down by 

me and transcribed, in the case of „ "• Horn, et al V«« Choctaw k 

Chickasaw Ration, j«ft« 13, 19 04 t before R<m« Henry S« 7ootet 

Judg*« 

Stenographer. 



BKPORK rrrr CHOCTAW A7TI> CHICKASAW CTTTZEfTSHU* COURT, giTTI 0 AT 
SOHTH HeA&ESTBR, INDIAN HKRKTTORY, TOBHUAKY TBRIf, 1904 , 

Joanna H o m e , ot a l . , 

vs. TTo.83. 

Choctaw and Chlekasaw 'rations. 

Ail Judges p re sent, 

c. o. Potter, Attorney fi r plaintiff s. 

Hansfield, rc;""rray A Cornish, for del" endants, 

February 29, 1904, The following proceedings were had in the 
above entitled cause oil this date. 

Judge Adams: 
Case of Joanna Home, e t a l . 

Mr, Cornish] 
I understood t h i s case had. a l r eady been s u b m i t t e d Our 

b r i e f has been f i l e d and the case Li submi t ted . 

*r. p o t t e r : 
I imderstood tha t the ca-.e was to be f i n a l l y submit ted 

today b t In a conversa t ion with jud^e Foots i t i s h i s r e c o l ­
l e c t i o n t ha t the f i n a l hea r ing -v the case was postponed to 
take the test imony of ?'"r. Durant seme time wthin the next 
fen days . 

Mr, Cornleai 
I was not aware of t h a t . 

Judne jidams: 
The test imony of D rant i s to he taken next Fr iday in a 

number of c a s e s . 

^rr. Cornishi 
So f a r as the TTations i s concerned the test imony i s 

complete . 

Mr. P o t t e r : 
X want to f i l e a b r i e f in the case and would l i k e to 

have a l l the evidence in t he ca se . In looking over the papers 
T was unable to f ind any of the new tes t imony t h a t had been 
taken In t h i s c o u r t . 

Judge T: ,oote: 
I t was sen t he re by t he s tenographer in M i s s i s s i p p i . 

~~r. P o t t e r : 
I suppose the case will be left open awaiting the testi­

mony of Durant. 

Judge Adams: 
Yes sir. 
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r / fr. C o r n i s h : 
With the unders land ing that i f any th ing develops in the 

test imony of Da ran t v:e will have t i n e for r e b u t t a l * 

Juo<:e AjtlM3 
I, v S 5 J* x « 



BEFORE THE CHOCTAY & CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT, SITTING AT 
SOUTH McALKSTER, INDIAN TERRITORY, FEBRUARY TERM, 1904. 

vs. No.83. 

Ohoctav/ & Chickasaw Nations. 

Hiram Lancaster, et al., 

vs. No.82. 

Ohoctaw & Chickasaw Nations. 

Nellie J. Gideon, et al. , 

vs. No.80. 

Ohoctaw & Qhloksssw Nations. 

Judges present and presiding, the Hanorabies Walter L. 
Weaver and Henry S. FOG be. 

J. G. Ralls, attorney for plaintiffi in cases of Hiram 
Lancaster, it al., and Nellie J. Gideon, et al., and Ralls and 
Bommn attorney! for plaintiffs in case of Joanna Nome, et al. 

Mansfield, irray ft Cornish, for defendants. 

February 17, 1904. In the above entitled causes the following pro­
ceedings were had :n thil date, 

Lr. Ralls: 
\7e deaire uo offer the petition to take the testimony of 

D. D. Da rant at Da rant; alto petition to take the testimony 
of Mrs. Nancy Home (neo Hart), at Greenville, Texas, 

(Petition read) 

Judge Weaver: 

So far as the latter witness is concerned its does not 
appear that she has ever )m^ii sunpoenaed to appear and give her 
testimony in this court,so the motion will not"be granted j&z as 
to that witness. As to D.D. Durant we will see later. 

Judge Weafeer: 
In the case of Hiram Lancaster, et al., vs. Choctaw ft 

Chickasaw Nations, the plaintiff having made amplication to this 
court supported by his affidavit that one D. D. Durant is a ma­
terial witness in his case; that said Durant was in attendance 
upon this court but before his testimony could be heard he was 
taken ill and returned to his home and has been continuously 
ill since that time; upon consideration of that application 
the prayer of the said petition is granted and ojie of the 
judges of this court will take the testimony of said witness 
at his home at Durant on Saturday, the 27th day of February. 
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i — J 
Jud.;:e Y/eaver: 

A similar notation should be cadi in tbi case of Joanna 
Home, et al. vs. Ohoctaw & ohickasaw Nations, No. 83, that 
the testimony of said D. D. Durant will be tali en in that case 
on the 27th day of February; but that the application to take 
the testimony of the witness named Mrs. Nancy Home at Green­
ville, Texas, is denied as it does hot appear that any effort 
whatever has "oeen mad* to procure the attendance of said 
witness at this court and no a plication has heretofore been 

determination on the 29th day of February. 

Mr. Ralls: 
In No.80, Nellie J. Gideon,et al.,vs. Choctaw & Chickasaw 

Nations, I want Dr. G-ideon to come here and give his evidence 
in rebuttal of the testimony as to his giving Bangston Johnston 
550. to testify in his case". 

Judge Y/eaver: 
You wire Dr. Gideon to come here and come here tomorrow if 

possible. If you can get him here tomorrow we want him here. 

Mr. Kails: 
I don*t suppose a wire would reach Dr. G-ideon today. 

He lives in the country about four miles. Inasmuch as the 
court is going to Durant on the 27th—there is a case set on 
the 26th Tor John Mitchell, in which case Dixon Durant was 
subpoenaed to appear and testify—I would like an order to take 
his deposition at th at time. 

e Weaver: 
If you will make an affidavit as attorney for John/itch-

ell, 

be sworn to by the party and nis attorney—If you will make an 
affidavit setting forth what you expect the witness to testify 
to—if you will come within the xiaa rule we will consider the 
application. 

JQr. Ralls: 
I will draw up that application. 

Mr. Mansfield: 
Did Durant test ify in the G-ideon case before? 

Mr. Ralls: 
I don't knew. 

Judge Y/eaver: 
I floatt think he did. 

Mr. Mansfield: 
That would seem to me to be a motion to reopen the case. 

Judge Y/eaver: 
Mr. Ralls, you desire the presence of Dr. G-ideon to give 

testimony In rebuttal of testimony given this morning? 

Mr. Ralls: 
Yes sir. 
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Judge Weaver: 
When can you get Dr. Gideon here. Of course you are 

entitled to have time for rebuttal testimony. How so<j>n can 
you get the gentleman here? 

Mr. Ralls: 
I don't think that a telegram would reach him. 

Judge Weaver: 
When would a letter reach him? 

Mr. Ralls: 
He lives about* four miles southeast of Gaddo. 

Judge Y^aver: 

VJe v/ill set the G-ideon case for hearing on rebuttal for 
next Monday, the 22nd, inasmuch as we have some other cases 
that day ana you are io be here on chat date, Mr, Ralls. Then 
if Dr. Gideon can make a showing according GO the rule of the 
court for taking the testimony of Mr, Duraht and it appears 
to the court that the testimony of Mr. Durant is material to 
the cause then it will be heard. 



Xa tJi« Choota* tund CfcicVnir.aw Cit izenship Court, t i t t it South 

CI i t '•, in tl t r a l Dii ; J »f the Indian t e r r i t o t y , 

n | 2 it* 

F* ,T. Home, et i l « y 

f g, ; 

Choctaw mid CM • t« I 

XS5CKRE OF COURT, 

On tfcli 88th day of -.-ire})., X904, t h l l oaiati naming on 

fo r f ina l decision, the si tiring heretofore been submitted 

upon the In* and the evidence, and the Court being well nnd 

euff io ient ly edrieed In the pr«2i««n, dot:; f I th&t t h i 

p l a i n t i f f s , Jeanne. Home or jfoea Horn©, Bd**rd 7* Horne or};; , a, 

Horn®, Jn;;:o3 1*, Horne cr JTei&ei 0* Home, ChaTXee S* Horne or 

in* G. Borne, Cocasie •:;. noma, ll*ry S« Home, Borah :•-:• Home, 

Icy !)• 0« Davis (nee Horn*) »r lay I). 0« Horne, Victor ia B* 

Pyle 'nee Born*) or Victor ia D. Horne, are not en t i t l ed to be 

r leclared clt i**n* Bf the (,l:octaw l a t " en, or to enrollment 

aR iunhj or to any r igh t s nhmterer flowing therefrewaj an i 

Court dol rthor find tha t I t fefci no j u r i sd i c t i on over t 

p l a i n t i f f s Joe i l sn Kerne, Jowell Rente, J . %* J>Yis, Cecil 

&::ith ?y.l r« eiR* Borne Pyle* 

IT I t t DBK2D, AW : . i) tha t till© 

p e t i t i o n of the p l a i n t i f f s , Joanna Horne or Joan Heme, Kdverd 

J i Horne or .'• J* Kerne, ?amee 8« Home or J-,' ©« 0. Home, 

Clarlca 8* Heme or 01 as . 6« liorne, Connie 1« Home, fclary I • 

( l i 



Home, ^nrnh B« Home, ley B# C* Davie (nee Home) or Icy £• 0* 

Home, Vic tor ia !)• Pyle (nee Home) or Victor ia D. Heme, be 

deniedj am that they . Ieel area" not o i t i*e tha Chootaw 

Ration, and not i n t l t l a d to enrollment as auoh o l t l s ana , and not 

en t i t l e : ! to any righti t e re r flo* . • there? ram] ia to the 

p l a in t if fa Joel lon Home, Jet/ell Ham*, ?« P. Darift, Caotl faith 

Pyle and -erne Pyle, the Court having no Jurladlctiottg 

11 e i r I i o a 1 a dl a s 1 a s ad » 

• H i l l I M t M « « M * * * » t » ' M I M t t M t t l * 

Chief Judge* 

Associate Ju 3 •• 

Aesc . . . . 8. 



tir THB CHOCTAW ATTD CHTdtASflT CTTIfflmSHIP 

COURT, i i t f i m A? towH n e i t L w m i n a n 

IAJT nOdllTOKY, MAKCfl r x w , 

1 9 0 4 . 

JTOAHHA BOim« T,T AU, 
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CHOCTAW WO CHICKASAW ^ATIT'S, 

«»T ATTT'TPi* Of PACTS WTO OP "PTCOil 

BY A2UVS, Q1fHJ JTJDCH . 

On Ihe 12th day of Mttgttit 13**6, E, J . ' h r a e , fo r 

himself m i for his wife, Joan Iforae, and for 111* seven c h i l ­

dren, to-wi t ; Icy D. 0. floraet Victoria ?, home, ?*Mi 0. 

"onie , Ch&s. 5. Feme, commie E. Home, ?rary r . Home and 

Strife B. Ferae, f i led i pe t i t ion with the g e m l t i l e n to the 

r ive c i v i l i z e d Tribes, in which he al leged thftl \ %W h is 

children were QhOettfT Tnrlians | | eiood, and fcg ooeh en t i t l ed 

to c i t i zenship and enrollment; nnd tha t h i s wife Joan Home 

en t i t l ed to c i t izenship and enrollment as an int©married 

Choeteg* Z M I M , 

On the 9th day of ^- / t r r -mr , l o u , the Commission 

to lift* r ive Civi l ized Tribes p&ssod upon the amplication of 

p l a i n t i f f s and denied the eaae« Wr&m t h i s finding of the Cm tie 

sion the p l a i n t i f f s appealed t h e i r case to the United s t a t e s 

Court for the f#*tf*l Di s t r i c t of the Indian Ter r i to ry , where, 

on the S4th day :,f Ittgtiet, l i f t , the sane c&: • • to h i heard; 



and on that data said Court rendered i t s j u d ^ e n t there in , 

finding as a fact that i.he p l a i n t i f f s , '~\ J . Home, Joan 

Home, Tcy D« 0, Home, Victor ia D. Home, James 0. Horne, 

0hM«f« Home, OOMislJ K. Home, ?rary E. Home and Sarah I* 

Home, are descendants of a member fef blood flf the Chootav 

nation and, are e n t i t l e d to be Placed upon the ro l l as members 

by blood of the Choctaw t r ibe of Indians. Li JwflfMffWt 

fur ther orders the COBBoiMlOB to the Five Civil ised Tribes to 

place these persons, M M l as above, on the ro l l as Choctaw 

Indians by blood. 

After decision of t h i s Court in the case of 

Choctaw and Chickasaw nations vs. J . T. Riddle, et a l • , known 

as the "Test f t t l i* t inst i tuted, ami or and provided for by 

sect ion 31 Of ,oo Act of Congress aporoved July 1, ItO&f 

p l a i n t i f f s Joanna Home, Mward J. Horno, Jamos 0. Home, 

Charles Si r foma, ooroooie- r . Home, Mary B« ' orne, Sarah I , 

Home, joe l len Home, Jewel Home, ley D. C. Davis, (ne« Home), 

J . .?. Davis, Victor ia I). Pyle , (nee Horne), Cecil SKlth Pyle, 

Thelma Horn® Pyle , f i l ed t pe t i t i on in th i s Court, taking 

tha t t he i r cause be t ransferred from the United s t a t e s Court 

for the Central D i s t r i c t of the Indian. Terr i tory to th is Court 

for adjudicat ion, ffeli p e t i t i o n was granted by t h i s Court; and 

a f t e r both nations ware served With procoss not i fying them of 

tiki I n s t i t u t i on of t h i s proceeding, ttti case was set on the 

calendar of t h i s Court for hearing, afttf to be has rd on the loth 

day of "ovombor, lfQ§« On t aa t date the p l a i n t i f f s f i l ed 

an af f idavi t asking for a continuance of the cause for the 

roason that the pr incipal applicant had boon sick and had not 

had an opportunity to pr&ptxm Ills case fo r t r i a l . The cms© 

MM continued u n t i l the 21st dap of December, 190S; and on 



I ftato came en f o r t r i a l when the p l a i n t i f f s in t roduced 

the foiloi/d a | w l t n e s s e s : 

Edward Si Horn®, a v h l t t Tan, s e v e n t y - s i x years 

of a r p , born on the M l day Of Apr i l , 1627, in ftllOO Moatf* 

g t a t o of Tennessee. Witness sa • > • • ' • ,4 a t the 

p l ace of h i s b i r t h u n t i l the l a t t e r p a r t of 1644, when he 

moved to Kemper comity, M i s s i s s i p p i , where he /narried ?'ary 

k. 1*90*1 • * th& 2bth o f October, 1849; t h a t Mary A. Logaaj 

wi fe , was I daughter of David Logan; t h a t David Logan 

l ive-i two and a ha l f or t h r e e rnilea from DeKalb, the county 

sea t of Kemptsr county, V l o o i M l P p t l t h a t BO hoes not k&O* of 

h i s OVl ':nowledpe what race of people David Logan belonged t o , 

but heard t h a t he was • I • aw Ind ian ; t h a i David Logan l i v e d 

on the edpe of a v i l l a g e where Indiana l i v e d ; t h a t he does 

not Hi her thO M M Of the wife of David hc-an , h i s a l f g * i 

mother , t u t says t h a t she was a t h l t o v/onan; t h a t he duos 

not knO¥? how ouch Indian blood David Logan possessed ; t h a t 

a l l apyoarono* showed ho had Indian blood; t h a t he has of ten 

heard Login fcoaot of h i s I nd i an b lood. Witness says ho was 

mar r ied on Thursday and about KOaaaf or Tuesday foil,i 

David Logan and h i s famlXf s t a r t e d west to the Indian T e r r i -

t o r y ano stopped in the, fftato §f Arkansas; t h a t Logan t o l d 

wi tness thai h© was coming to the T e r r i t o r y where big pooplO 

were , and t r i e d to got w i tnes s to come a l s o ; t ha t ha t o l a wi t* 

ness tho land was Held in ooomoa here and wi tness van .ve 

a homo, but ?/ i tness did not want to come. Vltaagg says tl 

he a f t e rwards saw David Logan and h i s family in Drew county, 

Arkansas. Witness says t h a t David P. ; .an had f ive c h i l d r e n , 

and thfit w i tne s se s wife was the -;-ldest; t ha t L«ga» had only 

one boy, who was a young c h i l d two or t h r e e years old when 



Logan l e f t M i s s i s s i p p i In 1849. Toitnoss says h i Knew the 

family of David Logan about ine year befora he mar r i ed . Wit-

aw** f u r t h e r *ayi tha t ved twelve i r four teen a l i a * .from 

g Alabama lint* md was a w- | latcaFj t h a t he r_- ,-. tad t he r e 

In K anpor county , H tao i aa ipp l u n t i l 1356 and than nova* t o 

th* c t a t e of A r a n s a s , w i t n e s s says Th J . Home i s t i l l son 

by h i * - a r ' rltfe " rarr A. Logans t h a t P. J . Bora* BUM to 

tho T e r r i t o r y t ax *r twalvw years a#Of tha t l '.or died 

th* 6 th day of *ngtt**f 1660, In the Sta t* *f T-.nras; tha t David 

Logan and a l l Wlf* died In Brew coonty, Arkansas; t ha t w i tness 

dees not know the da t t of t h e i r dea th ; tha t v i tna** doa* not 

jpj0W v=fhat r an • f the o t h e r c h U n r e n of David Logan] tha i 

wit aa i * • o r a l f r i - Arkan • a * I a T ex a a; t h a< t« I . Wo m • was 

b o m in 2.1M in {Caspar *ounty, i f l a i l a t i j >i« Witoaaaa .my® 

I h* has BOV l i v i n g t h r e e oh 12tran born by t i l l a a r r l a g a 

w i t h Marf A. Logani to~wit f j a n e s f r ank l i n* Cynthia Antonio 

and JHtWardj t h a t Jar.es F r a n k l i n ' I © 914**0 and l i v e s In 

Ofclahoaa T e r r i t o r y , f l t a * * * say a t h a t taw would gttOO* t h a t 

David Logan was about a half treed; t h a t ha could speak the 

nhoctaw XangaagOi had very coarse and very black hea rd , black 

eyes and prominent ch*;el: hones hm k i n d e r dark skin; t ha t 

an c on id a i • * i p *ak m g ] g 11 * i, 11, 

On c ros s e x a a t n a t : B t n o t l says t ha t he had never 

o any of Logan** family u n t i l ho want to i r l** i** ipp l in 

1344; that a* does not I I l ong they had l i v e d In " i s a i s -

i i p p i p r i o r ; •• that u H . H t m * * than aaya ha i s mis taken 

I* to when he f i r s t got acquainted with fcho L I family; 

t ha i he went to a*i**i«»ippl in 1844, ana .in 1847 went to t 

Mexican ifcrj and In the l a t t e r NWt of 1848 was mastered out 

and went back to JCanpor *0imty, l f i*aiawippi f and in th« l a t t e r 
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p a r t of t h a t year or In the e a r l y pa r t cf 1.849 he hecame a c ­

qua in ted wi th the ? family f o r t h i f i r s t t l M « wi tnes s 

f u r t h e r says t h a t in 1044 ha stooped, en the creek where the 

LOgaa family l l v o a , which H I about two and a h a l f o r th ree 

.miles fron the Bounty s e a t , Dekalb, e a s t ; t ha t a f t e r ho l e f t 

the a m y he aajai hac": to t1 neighborhood in 1849, and 

m&xriezl in about t m paajrj i l thOT in W 4 i o r 18JH); he 

remained t h e r e u n t i l 18135, Ohon ?">e r«oved to 'Orew county , 

Arkansas; nevnr l i v e : ' nea re r than t w a i n a l l O i to t h e 

Log MB I in MI ss 1 S31 -.o i • T" I tn o«i p* h ad ) and 

in ' r i r> rU- i i i ,"" :" U Urfcamas; tha t Logan *i four c h i l ­

dren wore l i v i n g in Ajrka&M ' l a s t he heard of the*?.. 

F i t n e s s aay i t h a t h l i i a n g h t o r Cynthia i s now l i v i n g nea r 

Burant In t h e ffhootan I at ght a a r r l o i i a named 

Smith) that she I t not a p a r t y to t h l i s u i t and hag no c i t i z e n ­

ship o l a i a 'pending; that h l i sen Jane 3 fm$ has no i l a l n f o r 

V c i t i z e n s h i p p ending» and l i a f a l l b ro th Of Of Toward; 

t h a t they am6o O O M sor t of e l a l a but were not a b l e to tako an 

ap p i a i t o I h i c m i r t i . 

John Lewis l i aojst vltnOao in t roduced f o r the 

p l a i n t i f f s and says h i i s 88 years of afro, and I s a f u l l blood 

Choctaw Ind ian , and spoke through an i n t e r p r e t e r t o t h i s 

Cour t . WltnOOi says he now resides In Bli 8 mty v Choct 

n a t i o n ; t ha t he n tfl t h l i corn t ry tTi i i i i i p p l a t the 

t i n e if the seonnd omigra t ion of Ohoctaws; t ha t he Know a 

man in Wlaa l i i J i -i naaod Logan, but di ; aoi I l i f i r s t 

name-, but supposed I t wan some kind of a white name; t h a t 

Logan balongod to tho Ghootavs t some ? roneh | t h a t j=o a l s o 

know Legan f i wife ; that she vaa *nowo l i t t l e blood* Dhooto"*} 

t v l t a o o i l e f t Logan 1 .. t a iaa lppi i • •¥«* saw h t a any 

more; t h a t LOjacan had blank ha i r* am* a a r a t o .j •*•* MM 



tad a Ohoct aw; t h a t &*£*» wore l#&df h a i r and ml s i l v e r r ings 

on i t ; t h a t LOgftD ta lked Choetaw with w i t n e s s , I : a t l o t s 

of c.r.ctaws l i ved where Logan dtdf t ha t Lagan was f o r t y years 

old wh en w i tno I s l e f t 1ft a a l a a i 11. 

Or) c ro s s examination wi tness says tha t V e n n ' s wife 

was • h a l f breed Choetaw Ind ian and Logan n e a r l y a f u l l blood 

o t aw T a d i an, and h I d J u 11 a 1 i 111 • wh .111 h i 104. 

I , J* Home, the next wi tness f o r p l a i n t i f f * j says 

t h a t ha la 49 jraari o ld; t h a i he is i son of idwarf o . ffonn) 

that h l i • »r l i o; t h a t h a r name was MaTf A. 0*1**1 

tha t wi tness was t i n yea re old when h i s mother died-.; t h a t he 

was b o m in Kemper county, K l s a i e a i p p l and aaJM to the T e r r i ­

t o ry aba tit i*ftft, antf has r a t i dad sine© t h a t t i n .:as» ( e v i ­

den t l y meaning Indian T e r r i t o r y ) ; tha t he was married the l a s t 

day of J u l y , 1879, in Hunt county, Texas, and has e igh t c h i l ­

dren by fclti r r lag*J t h a t h i s •? awe is Joanna. f t ** 

n**i fi- 'rther aayi t h a t h i e ch'i&rm vhlah para eorn i - I a t 

t i n e were l i v i n g with M a in Blue county ^h.en a - p l i c a t i o n 

was n*d* to tha .Dawes Com! ssion in 1396, and t h a t none of 

them were married a t that t i t t* . 

On c r o s s examination wi tness says he ami talc an to 

AffcaMai Mh*n q u i t e s n a i l in than hli f a t h e r stowed on to 

Texas; wi tness says ho l ived In f*v*a from t h a t tirae on up 

to 1892; t h a t he m a d land In Texas, sent h ia c h i l d r e n t o 

school t h e r e , voted t h e r e and exerc i sed a l i tha r i g h t s • 

p r i v i .'I an • s 11 f i ttl 11 z en of th • g ta t • 0 f T exa I wh i l • t he re # 

Witness says he cannot t e l l what degree of Indian blood ho 

p o s s e s s e s , hut i on Id gueei about • eighth, 

Upon t h e eoatplet Ion of t h l i tes t imony . p l a in t i f f a 

f i l e d an a f f i d a v i t | aafciqg the cour t feo al low p l a i n t i f f s to 

tmfca t * a t i a e n y in t h l i case u B t a t i of K lan ias ipp i of 

c e r t a i n wi tnesses who were too i n f l m to a t t e n d th® s e s s i o n s 



Of ?•'" i s Court . Tho Court g r a n t Oi the o r d e r , and on the 13th 

day of January , l':.j04, HlO Honor ftldge 700tO, one of t h e Asso­

c i a t e JfelgOO of t h i n r-ouri, went to t he c i t y of Jackson, S t a t e 

of l f l « * i M i p p l | aod OB t h a t (ia.it) and a t sa id p l a e - the p l a i n ­

t i f f s o f f e r r e d t; h 0 f 0 ! .1 01 < I n g V i I • n • 111 s: 

Joe Jones* who says ha i s 94 years of agO and i s 

a Choeta* Ind ian , and r e s i d e s in Kemper Count?) Vioft lsolopij 

OlOOO to hehalb; t h a t h i has res ided t h e r e fo r 59 y e a r s ; 

i it % ê wag b o m four o r f i v e cit ies from where he now l i v e s ; 

--.t a l l ' mt*i nam- was Botaf Biasby; t h a t he knew Davis 

Loganj t h a t Davit Logan i i v a d a t DeKalb, Kemper ronn ty , Mis­

s i s s i p p i ; t h a t w i tness l i v e d two or th reo mi les from, t h e r e ; 

I Davlg Logan9! - er was a Bigby, and one a ha l f s i s t e r 

to w i t n e s s 1 mother; t ha t Davie Logan had f i v e c h i l d r e n , W 9 * 

aeoo U then aeJreo1 by p l a i n t i f f s * a t t o may i f Mary Lagan was 

thO dattghtar of Davis horan , and khe vitnOOO iiol not answer; 

witnoeo a a / i ho does not - iho nana* of tho c h i l d r e n 

Davis Logan) tha t h i i o l d e s t daughter narrlaol Home; t ha t 

Davis Legaa 'o n e t h e r ana a Ghoeteor) :• at ~\avts Logan l ived 

in ICfflPtr county fo r f o r t y n i n e years and. then wont to Texas 

or •OHoatioro] t h a t Logos t a lked Gheetav and stayed wi th t h e 

Choc taws. 

On croon examination wi tness says Davis Logan WOO 

f o r t y years old when he fljrot knew him; t h a t Logan was born 

r t h ree n i l o i fron otiare v i t n o o t was; I) ; .vis Logan 

Hal fOOf boys and two f t i r l s ; t h a t t he g i r l was tho o l d e s t ; 

t hO fcttOW Home tha t Mary marr ied and tha t Home n&v&r 

l i v e d in Rons »r Cc inty, M i s s i s s i p p i ; I an l e f t i ssijppi 

fo r Poxa* ir somewhere e l s e l a the f o r t t o o i ho b e l i e v e s in *4t; 

.t Logo I I T?orae l e f t t h e r e t o g e t h e r ; th it Davis Logan 

was a f u l l blood Ind ian , and t h a t LOgan'l tflfe was a white 

U F i t n e s s then says t h a t ha v i s Logan and h i s wife both 
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were full blood Indians, and that his daughter who married 

! -one was also a full blood Indian. 

Simeon hang la Ihe next witness offerred for 

pi mint Iff a ejafl say a be la Tl y n oio, end res ides in Rasper 

eount/i Klss l ss ippl ] thai lie VSUs taken there when o year old 

from seath Carolina, sfcere he* was bom. witness says that he 

knew fc« §« rorne; that Vorne lived In K o:<-er comity, XleslS" 

alpplf near where witness lived; that Koine married Fary T,o/;an, 

the daughter >f Davis I i n* end l e f t Tr aper eeunty ami went 

west. In 1846 cr 1349. Witness says t ha i hi was presor t at the 

BNtrrlaga ef v. §, Home le Mary Logan, Witness sa /s that 

Davis T,ogan was older then hfceeelf; that ho doer- not "mow whe­

ther Davis IrOgen had any Indian blood or not; tha t he does 

net -oow whether Logan* a r>rif% had any Inelan hlootf er not; 

t ha t he never heart* £ogan e l a t e to be an Indian, or any on& 

el a l a tha t Logan waa an tadlan* 

lis is a synopsis of a l l the ••ral t e s t lawny tafcen 

before th la cour t . 

fhe plaint iffe effarree' ae evitewes la this case 

• a f f idavi t ef Mtry Ann IfeteaXfi token en the 31st oay of 

jwati 1892. fhe gmrpeee ef Ihe introduction or th la a f f i ­

davit I • tahle to discover, as the aff idnt ioeenot s t a t e 

in her a f f idav i t that these p la in t i f f a or any of thm are 

rndlana, hut slnply a t a t t a in an ind.afin.tta ant renera.1 way tha t 

"Pavis Logan was a Dhoetaw Indian, fhe p l a i n t i f f s e lse offer 

ill evidonee an ex pa r te af f idavi t of Msvrtha B« Qrerory9 taken 

on the 12th day of sept ea t e r , 1&J2. This aff iant does not 

-*.*,**» **»*,* .«.«• «* +*<*»<»* n n n l f a t t n t - i o r t h e i r a n c e s t o r s wmrm 

Phoctw Indians. SJ»a doe,, s t a t e however, in be? a f f i dav i t , 

M * Ik . B, , . „ , , r a e and Bfcr, T . O ^ J ttMt s h e ,.,.g „ r e s e n t 

at t ^ i r w r r t e g , , Hrf th»t I,;,,,n TOP , r r f 

Kuril '.ogan; that Oavis >,0Ran and h is wife moved to Keaper 
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county, " ' i s s i s s i p o i , froot Pe r ry couoty, Alt'fcarca, in 1846 or 

134 7. 

The p l a i n t I f f l *X§€ Int roonce an exper t a a f t in av i t 

of MtUMty V« H l M i who Bays she was p r e s e n t a t the marr iage 

Of "P, a . Home and h i s wi fe . This a f f i d a v i t i s dated August 

t#, lata, 
But nowhere in these? l a s t %we a f f i d a v i t s I s I t 

s t a t e d t h a t t hese p l a i n t i f f s a re Choctow I n d i a n s , MP KlMi 

Bftyig Logan o r h i 3 wife were (foootao I n d i a n s . 

I t w i l l he noted tha t B« a, tTorno» the f a t h e r Of 

the p r i n c i p a l p l a i n t i f f in t h i s case , soys he does not know 

of what r a a i Of •••-eople Davis hogwa halea&i o to ; t h a t he heard 

he 1*1 a fooc ..-..< l-tdian; t h a t &Ogai! had th ree g i r l s and one 

boy, and thsfc h i s wife , while he does not ronember he r MMt# 

was § white ',/oman; while Joe Jones , § w i tne s s off e r r ed by 

p l a i n t i f f s , s a / s that the Davis h-nan he Oft C had f a*? fcffl 

and one g i r l . This wi tness Jones a l so says in b i s test imony 

t h a t Davis &*gaa was a full. ri-oci Ind i an and that h i s wife 

was a whi t ' on, and a f te rwards changes h i s t e s t i o o o y and 

says tha i Logan and h i s wife both were f u l l blood I n d i a n s , 

and hence h i s c h i l d r e n were f u l l blood Ind long . ffeif same 

w i t n e s s says t h a t LOf«a was bora in WtiX&iT county, V i s s i s s i p p i , 

fid res ided t h e r e u n t i l he snoyed wes t , while SOT* . Gregory in 

h^r a f f i d a v i t o f fe r red to t h i s Court as evidence by p l a i n t i f f s 

says t ha t she was well acquainted with Logan and h i s wife , and 

t h a t they moved from ftpfry Bounty, Alabama, to -.or County, 

M i s s i s s i p p i in .1846 or ±H4?m John J^»wl«, ano the r wi tness 



^ — 

narar l iven m Ktvpar tounty, K l a i l a t l pig wad then aayi that 

home and Logan l e f t T'emper county, Sfli»i»iipj i , for the west 

togatnarj onilf B, 7, Bo ni t f ta taa la h i i taatinony tha i 

he din l ive La '" • r ccnrty, V laa i t i i pp l i Mid renolncd there 

for aararal yaari i f t a r Logan and hli tlly dapartad for the 

vast* 

Tho .• n t l f f f aj l i ed to fchii Court to take the 

test inooy in th i s ease of h. T). owrant, near rnrant , Indian 

Ter r i to ry . This l loat lon wai grantod l | - Court and 

hlfl Honor Jttd| nvnr, f tha Jtasacil la Jttdgag of t h i s 

C o a r I , want % o On ran t " i - r . i n g Ha I 1111 laon y 

of the tald n, B. Duranti and a f t a r a r r iv ing there tha 

p l a i n t i f f s fai led or rofngad lo anaalna tha said B# i . rmrant 

t h l i cause; and • .y assure that they have offari'ad a l l 

tha taotiaaony they desire to off a r to • itlfell^) tha i? r ights , 

flu hit i f f j ? . 0. i oma i elalma thai hd is the 

son of ^'&ry Horn a f ah< i aldan naoai m a •'ary Logan; that 

was a aaughtar of David or Darla Logans a ©haatan Indian. 

i t vijj fca taan t ha t thia avldanoa is so ec Ha t ing 

and so inconsis tent as la r^n^er i t insuff ic ient to warrant 

thin fraart In finding as a fact that I i a i n t i f f s , or any 

cf tluKM aro Phoctaw Indians; and I a r , there none, Of tha 

opinion that bhO applicat ion f i }1 a l n t l f f i ahould ba denied, 

A jndf'rent of t h i s Court will he entered i •; accordance 

with this opinion. 

(Signad) 

4 *mu"u>-3%i**£ h. ^ a y e r 

^•<*3aTa7?7?ra. 
( S * ^ d U l ^ I ^ o t e 

L«aoc: 

•ancer 13. Mags 
l e f Judge. 
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SUMMONS. 
AAJIJUXJ-— 

United States of America, 

INDIAN TERRITORY, 

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court. 

tu PfiBiot tf M Mni $un$ §ff JtmftA 
to the United States marshal for the Indian territory, $teu.%teXTDistrict, 

G R E E T I N G : 

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO SUMMONS L.__J.L. 

14. 

to answer*in twenty days after the service of this summons upon hiss. 

j^-jflhM^ym^.of a:aa n^MJttl : 
a complaint in Equity filed against ,.„.... ;^o^t^y*--.aicL-XJhl^aiMk»--aatXOinA-

m the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, in the Indian Territory, - ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ 3 / ^ „ ^ _ _ O J C 1 A A 1 A V 

by.^/4-L. and warn ~-jhJLf8L that upon IlJJI. failure to answer, tUP 
m taririalf of «aid nation the ^ 

co4ii>laint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons 

fi«T^»trWlF!^?- ^ » * A ^ ^ f t _ Te^^BS8"C8fift. 
&nu5 you i fsaodsd I ify aald ##*»^^^*JwiP***fi, OevwW 

^U-frCA>vwv^i : ^ VaXa •-.io<i 3 j ^ • o r I h l 
/ 7 & jiAAJbM>JU fmTrar iMi'lrwi'i* 

* for""»ki<t 

WITNESS the Honorable SPENCER B. ADAMS, Chief Judge, WALTER L. 

WEAVER and HENRY S. FOOTE, Associate Judges, and the Seal 

Sou t h tfoAlAlUfi I # ? i , . j 
* , aforesaid, 

\ -

s> 
thereof, at 

this. if day of :M^ A. D. 190-1 

-X-

By 

. . ^ C ^ . J M . . ^ . > 6 L ^ A A J W < V 

A s^z> Clerk-
^JLnilM^ , Deputy. 
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South McAlesterj Ind ian T e r r i t o r y , November 0g 

The Coi'Vsi.lsston to the Pive C i v i l i s e d Tribes? 

Mu^ke-geeg Indian T e r r i t o r y , 

pear fhirs : 

?/e unders tand "y,"d Horn has boon l i s t e d for enrol lment 

a c.11i^ten'of the 0 oota'7 i x t i o n , i f so8 p l ea se advise sis i 

Che in; iber of the ca rd , h i s pos t o f f ice add re s s , and the m 

of i i"s fat] OK* a. d moth'or as they appear upon such card . 

*"••••• a re aSvi'sed tha t h i s b r o t h e r Frank Horn i s en ro l l ed 

dctaw #ree<i m« In *ne same l e t t e r , p l e a s e advise u,< 

rank Horn i s l i s t e d ) 

1500. 

a i 

of the mi o r 1 e card 

post off Ien address 9 and t 

I f It LPPears t h a t t he s 

7 111 01.\ 

.amos o mts &c« 

Prank 

eontes : 

w i l l dHla' ;'v 

T1 r n ! « * • « ! v, ^ f Urn 4-
A .. 11 g 'J . I IJFJ '̂  1lei U 

D i c t a t e d . 

3 <• 

Iti f ac t a • i iman-

'l t a. ; testiitw 

'i j a s tool in "fe ( 

lay have your 

iron '..• 

LI, Of 

to3ca$ 

CoJ 

•s t r u l y s 



THOMAS B. NEEDLES, 

C. R. BRECKINRIDGE. C O M M I S S I O N TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED T R I B E S . 

ALUSOS L. AYLBswogH.^ Muskogee, Indian Territory, November 8, 1900. 

McKennon, Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, 

Attorneys at Law, 

South McAlester, Indian Territory. 

Gentlemen: 

-The Commission is in receipt of your let ter of the 6th 

instant in which you state that you have been informed that Ed Home 

has been listed for enrollment as a citizen of the Choctaw Nation 

by this Commission. You desire to be informed the number of the 

card , his post-office address, the names of his father and mother 

as they appear upon such record. 

Also whether his brother, Frank Home, is enrolled as a 

Choctaw freedinan and if so that you be advised of the number of the 

card upon which he is so l is ted, his post-office address, the names 

of his parents, et cetera. 

You are informed that the records of th is Commission do 

not show that any party ~by the name of Frank Home has been listed 

for enrollment as a freedinan of either the Choctaw or Chickasaw 

Nation. 

As to Edward J. Home, and his family, the records of the 

Commission show that on August 24th, 1899, Edward J. Home, 47 years 

of age, of Nedia, Indian Territory, together with his wife, Joan 

Home and their seven minor children, Isedora, Victoria I)., James 0., 

Charles B., Commie E., Mary E., and °arah E. Home were listed for 

enrollment as citizens of the Choctaw Nation by blood, having been 

' admitted to such citizenship by a judgment of the United States 



3ru*£T«T<y' fiQlinw.¥K <f 

i\.f:.: 

Court for the Central District of the Indian Territory rendered at 

South McAlester, August 4th, 1897, in court case No. 29. Since 

that date there have been born to Mr, and Mrs. Horne two children, 

Joe E. and Juel, the last two children having been listed for en­

rollment by this Commission upon presentation of the proper affi­

davits as to their birth. 

The mother of Edward J. Horne appears upon the records of 

the Commission as Mary Horne, a Choctaw Indian and his father as 

E. G. Horne, a non citizen. 

There is no testimony or other evidence filed with the 

Commission to show that the mother or the father of this applicant 

was ever the slave of a Choctaw or Chic'kasaw Indian or that he has 

ever been listed for enrollment as a freedman of either the Choctaw 

or Chickasaw Nations. 

These parties appear upon the records of the Commission 

on Choctaw roll card, field No. 3877. 

Yours truly, 

feting Chairman. 
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SUMMONS. 

United States of America, 

INDIAN TERRITORY, 

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court. 

tu FmlimtM M &M $un$ off l i a m 
to the United States marshal for the Indian territory',s^r-th»rrPisMct, 

G R E E T I N G ; 

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO SUMMONS GreenMc Cur ta in , Brincipal 

Chief of the Choctaw na t ion , 

on "behalf of said Nation,. , , . 
to answer .in twenty days after the service of this summons upon 

him, 

Principal Chief of said Hat ion, 
a complaint in Equity filed against...-.The ^Choctaw and„_CM_clcasJaW-_Haticixs, 

in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, in the Indian T e r r i t o r y , ^ ^ f t - _ - „ ^ ? £ * ^ * £ V » 

by % ! * ? I L Z and warn « i . . . that upon M l — failure to answer, t&KX 

as Pr inc ipa l Chief of said Ration, on behalf of said Nation, the ,, 
complaint will be taken for confessed, and you wiLT make return of the Summons jaJOdxK 

uttBBB^paribaaelaaaaDBE i n s t a n t e r , — — Tjsabdbdai^btoidcx 
and you are fur ther commanded to notify said Green Mc Curtain, Pr inc ipa l 
Chief aforesa id , that the f i l e s , papers and proceedings in the case of 

<L<MX^VWL^ ^4-tL/wvg^ X ^ o o L p i l e uo^ ^ in the D i s t r i c t 
Court for the QlvdxuXs D i s t r i c t of the Indian T e r r i t o r y / 
have "been t ransferred to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court,and 
tha t the c e r t i f i c a t e of the Clerk of said saidt for said JmjAti^J^.....__,._, 
D i s t r i c t , Indian T e r r i t o r y , h a s been attached the re to , 

WITNESS the Honorable SPENCER B. ADAMS, Chief Judge, WALTER L. 

WEAVER and H E N R Y S. FOOTE, Associate Judges, and the Seal 

South Mc Ales te r , I .T , - ., 
thereof, at . . ~ "~ --, aforesaid, 

- _T this It T/arch ,. 
day of - , A. D. 190-3-

-x 

-

By 

Clerk. 

*.__, Deputy. 



JUJUA£A~ 

JVo. 

SUM MON S 

I N E Q U I T Y , 

v s . 

Summons issued the day 

of----^^kh£^- ,190.3 

Eeturnable i ^ M A A ^ f e L u - _. 

Returned and tiled , 190 

Clerk 

By , Deputy. 

MARSHAL'S FEES. 

Services, 

Miles, 

Expense, 

TOTAL, 

JkJUdUUtZ-JUJuL*. & ?, 
Attorney for Plaintiff. 
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JOANNA HOKNE,ET AL. 

The application states Edward J,Home is a l/4 bftood Choctaw Indian 

; that his mother was Mary Home,nee Logan; that she was a daughter of Davis 

Logan,and that Davis Logan was a Choctaw Indian of almost pure blood. Appli­

cant is 42 y ars old, and was born in the Indian Battlement in Mississippi. 

He came to the Indian Territory in 1892,and is now a bona fide resident of 

the Choctaw Nation. He knew hie grandfather,Davis Logan»we11;and he knew hin 

to be a Choctaw Indian. In 1892 petitioner applied for* citizenship before 

the Choc raw Council at Tuskahoma; paid his $100 as required by law; was repre­

sented by A.Telle. The citizenship Committee recommended that he be admitted; 

and that he nd his family be enrolled. : The application is still pending 

before the Council. Applicant was legally married to Joanna Home,a white 

woman in the State of Texas in July, 1879,by whom he has had 7 children who a© 

also applicants,and whose names he gives. 

Application was denied ty the Dawes Commission. Appealed to the 

United States Court for the Centra: District.Admitted all of the applicants. 

jHl&lMiMJiilJiJiiHi #» :i;->> i ~M4i 

AFFIDAVITS BEFORE Tm DAWES COMMISSION. 

THOMAS GREENWOOD s a y s t h a t he l l 70 y e a r s o ld and l i v e s a t Wi l ey . 

Knows Edward J . H o r n e j h e i s a Choctaw I n d i a n of about a q u a r t e r b l o o d j h i s mot-T 

e r >lfi.a ry H o m e , n e e Logan,who as a d a u g h t e r of D a v i s Logan,was a l i t t l e more 

t h a n t h r e e - q u a r t e r s Choctaw I n d i a n . A f f i a n t a l s o knew h e r w e l l . These p e o ­

p l e were bo rn ana r e a r e d i n M u c k a l u s h i a od ld town i n M i s s . A f f i a n t ' s m a s t e r s 

f a m i l y and t h e Logans were i n t i m a t e f r i e n d s and v i s i t e d each o t h e r f r e q u e n t ­

l y . A f f i a n t i s a Crioct...-v J r eedman , 

SAM PERRY s a y s t h a t he knows Edward J . H o r n e j t h a t he i s a b o u t a foufe 

f o u r t h b l o o d Choctaw I n d i a n . That h i s mo the r Mary H o m e , n e e Logar . , a d a u g h t e r 

of Dav i s Logan ,was be tween a t h r e e - q u a r t e r and a f u l l b l o o d Choctaw I n d i a n . 

A f f i a n t knew Davis Logan w e l l j h e was born and r e a r e d i n M u c k a l u s h i a o ld town, 

M i s s i s s i p p i . 

MATTIE E.GRBGORY t e s t i f i e s t o h e r knowledge of t h e Logans and t h e i r 

m a r r i a g e s and r e l a t i o n s h i p ; b u t s a y s n o t h i n g a bou t t h e i r h a v i n g any Choctaw 

b l o o d . 



There are no depositions. 

The evidence is that of negroes and thay are standing witnesses. 

It is not sufficient,even if nothing else is done in the case,to make the 

case a formidable one. 

The applicants fail to prove that there was such a person as Davis 

LOgam; that he had any Indian blood; that he- was a Choctaw; and that he was the 

ancestor of the petitioners. 

Applicants did'not come to the Territory until 139.3. 

The Choctaw Council has refused to admit them.. 
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the essi 
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4 1 0 » 7 derive;-; their Chect, 

s » , !>. 0 P5, 

door' cho lev/ 

• blood fro: their 

er, Mary Home nee Logan who was the daughter Of 

^ ^ ( ^ O Davis Logan, a Choctaw Indian aluost of the full blood. 

7'e are infer:, ed that old man Home of Durant, Indian 

Territory, oen and rill furnish the nations iflth valuable 

Information in regard to this case, that ,he witness is 

the father of the a plloant and. hae been hearn to nay 

that his son had nc Indian blood. You are directed to 

ee Mr. Home ^rc. taKe his tectiiaon^ in the case. 



In t he case of E. J*. Home, e t al I was 

d i r e c t e d to s ee old man Home, whose na ie i s E. G.. 

I e rne , and who ;.s the fa ther of fche a p p l i c a n t ?.. J . 

Home. I saw IflM old gen t l e an a t Durant and in-

uired of im concerning the c a s e . He s t a t e d that 

htH %*% $*0 have Choota*/ b lood; t ha t said "blood 

cam* to Lis son through Hie old mans f i r s ' , wife , " 

;'.der; name was JIary Logan. I saw U a M wi Jr .ess 

was a b iased o r e , as was n a t u r a l , and tha t I could 

get no th ing from him of advantage to the n a t i o n s . 

I die no t therefore reduce h i s s ta tements to w r i t i n g , 

ae i t was merely a r e p e t i t i o n of the f a c t s s e t f o r t h 

in the a p p l i c a t i o n of F . J . Home. 
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In the case of Joanna Horne,et al,I was instructed to see 

Joe Reeder of Folsom. Mr. Reeder is the Post Hast-r at Folsom. I 

saw him and took from him the stalpnent appended hereto. 1ft*. Reeder 

was not inclined to make an affidavit in t?ie case. He said that the 

case was none of his business,hut that he felt sure it was a fraud. 
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Before the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes. 

„ ,— 0Oo-

J . F.Home, Sarah Aon Horns, 

Bulah Tel l Home, Homer C.Horne, 

Dom J),Home, Robert Home, 

Ernest M. Horns, Sjmcia Ann Home, 

M*M« Styitfc, Ida Qaith, Virgi l fmith, 

Lynal Faith, Cora Snith, Coral Smith, 

(^tllKA ' d t h . , iartha ftfam?) William jrffaM#>, ^ ^ - / / > w 

Claude /fe*if , Aubrey Afo>%t, Cleveland 4fcfcPt#, 

May fsfoiHityjOrlin Thomas Scott and Theaiae Fcott, 

P la in t i f f* , 

vs* Application for c i t i zensh ip . 

The Choctaw Nation, Defendant*, 

Canes now the above named p l a i n t i f f s -md say that they are Ent i t led 

to c i t i zenship in the Choctaw Nation for the. following reasons;-

That they are c i t i zens of the Choctaw Nation by blood; ant that 

E.J,Home, trie|f Brother or J*",;;. Home '-n! Syncia Ann Home "' 

adiaitted to c i t izenship in the Choctaw Nation by the United States 

Court i n the Central D i s t r l o t of the Indian Terr i tory on the ord" day 

of July, 1B97, i own by copy ef opinion of the Court herewith 

at tached. 

That J.F.Home, the brother of the said F.J.Home was lawfully 

—led to Sarah ton Davenport in the year 1877, by when he has the 

•fol ••* tag children; Bulah B*, Homer C., Dora D., Robert and Earnest 

f.Horne, a l l of whom are now l iv ing in the In-i-in Terr i tory . 

r "That Syncia frm Home,, i *d-^U vjVrmi7Tlh^^ \d E.jjyi£*M was 



Iflrtkilir oasrrtid to H.h.h'iith, a white wan in the year 1874* by 

s&« haa -o/' nd v chiMren;- i to f n r t r i l , Lsnal, Cora^Coral i 

Nell ie , a l l of '••' •?# a«w living in the Indian ' #» 

I " •' ,Hone, *ho i s now deceased, i a , 'other of E.J. 

Korne; that the said W.T.IOHM* during hie l i f t tine narried Martha 

Wolf, b* the following children were bo^n;— Willlaa, Clraide, 

Aubrey, Uevelan'l, Tfcemai and May, a l l of who« are ne* living in the 

Indian Territory; 

That Ida, thxth, thy diftgghte* of of 3yneia Strut and U.I-I. uxiith, 

i lawfully married to 1 Saott-a ^h i tenan by when she has one 

child, Orlin ThOftaa Scott, toe is &gw livinrr in the Indian Territory, 

That 11 of i " - lawnrWll residents of 

Territory, 

Prenioer; 

citize. -

bgr bleed* 

. , -tiffs pray thai they be earol] 

•n. 

J § 1 • 110KME, SAHAH ••.•»..! H0I*4'II:.| HULA BxXiL 

HOHHK, n a m .'vio-v^, O) . i i , 
mmtt HOPHE, OTfEST H.HOWE. 
SSmCX/ Afflf HOWE, M. . I r ., ; [ tE | 
VlPGin fivtxTK, LYHAL miTH, COB .ITH, 

..ITU, ART] .' , : : ITH. 
THA HORNE, •'iLhl.hl 110 W : , a " , 

iionNE, mmm HOKNE, THO I rK, 
CLW?L I , t HOB! , 
THO SCOTT <mh ORLIN Tl S I HT. 

y the 

J. P.Horns and M.M.aaiih being duly tF*$fn l 
the nat ters and things set forth in the ab 
they ver i ly believe. — 

, ^ ^ ^ ^ g , , , * 

£A3fer***- (itnjtA*~utfc> 
Subscribed ami sworn to r th. day of /hicusst, 1837, 

.. 
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Refer in reply to the following; 

Land 29266-1897. Depaitnant of t h t I n t e r i o r , 

Office of Indian Affai rs . 

Washington, Ju ly 22, 1397. 

J.F.Horne, Esq., 

S i lo , Indian Terr i tory , 

•u i r j 

I am in r ece ip t , by the Department reference, of your l e t t e r of 

Ju ly 11, 1897, in which you s t a t e that you and other members of your 

family applied to the Dawes Commission for admission to c i t i zensh ip 

in the Choctaw Nation, but were rejected.; that your brother, E.J. 

Home, appealed his case toj the Court and was admitted, and you ask 

to be advised whether or not you and your other brothers are not 

en t i t l ed to admission on the decree of your brothers case. 

In rep ly I have to s t a t e that t h i s i s a matter which should 

be la id fu l ly (with a thorough statement of facts) before the 

Dawes Commission for the i r act ion in the premises. 

Very respec t fu l ly , 

THOS. P. SIXTH 

Acting Caimissioner. 

Murchison. (Hi 



* * * 

E.J. Home, 

TUT. CHO NATION. 

In this case, (ha p1aadin;;• and proof show that Iha 

claimant is a Mississippi Choctaw, and that prior to his applica­

tion to be nrolled, he had, in good faith, nov od into tha Choctaw 

fTetion, and on the 9 day of '"opt. 1896, filed with tha ' ^omis­

sion, his application to hi oiled ai a fhoctaw citizen. That 

be is a 6&0atair of the 1/4 blood. 

The act confer ring jviri sdiction on the •0#a»iasion to 

negotiate with the five civilized tribes", called tha "T)a*ves 6om-

Tiission", entitled "An Ac^ making appropi'-ttion for current and con­

tingent expenses of the Indian Depart »nt*ata«f approved June:* 10, 

1696,(page 339 statutes at | 1 . ,1695-06) among o'hir things pro­

vides, that ev r| "application for citi:•• en ship must be made to tha 

Co r:is sion within three months after the passage of the g aforesaid 

act" And, ther , claimant in this esse, having complied 

•;h the provision of he statute, and being a "Mississippi Choctaw" 

and having returned to the "hoot aw Mat ion in good faith, under the 

rule lain down in the decision just r< nd rod, in the cise of 

, ... t ^^* t&* nhQ*i+-iwMation,_Jie ia »ft-

titled to be enrolled as a Choctaw citizen; unless the fact that he 

is a "hoctaw of less than one-eighth blood shall deprive him of that 

right* 

On Nov.5,1 ''.'••', the following Act of the Ch octaw oouncil 

was approved and went in force: 

"An Act entitled** An Act defining tha quantity of blood 

necessary for citizenship". 

- 1 -



" S e c . l . Be i t Knacten by the "t.-neral Council of- tits "•hoctaw 

•on assembled:. That ' f §11 p i r M M , nor-c!M."ov 'S of the 

OhOO ion, -inking or p-esent in^; to th 1 r 'o?mcil , p e t i ­

t i on for r i g h t s of nhoetaws in t h i s Nat ion, s h a l l bs * . d to 

have one-ei . :h th -\hoctaw blood, and s h a l l be r equ i r ed to prove the 

by eonpa-tent I *. 

*tSS«S« i t i t enact NK i i o a a t s for r i g h t s 

Nation sha l l r a i x t u r ' lood bs white and 

Ind Lam 

" S e c . 3 , As i t f u r t h e r enac ted , tha t HO •• ietod 

high crime ihftll bs atai tf t d to the r i g h t s of 

c i t i z e n s h i p la t h i s Ration* 

*ft*a*4« Be i t fin* s jmt tad t h a t t h i s Act s h a l l not bo 

cone ' -ued I ', persona wi th in the l i m i t s of the ohoctaw Nation, 

i r i g h t s or c i t i z e n s h i p . 

0«6t i s i t f u r t h e r enacted t ha t t h i s ac t take e f fec t 

nnd be in forco f:-oci sad ftftar i t s par,- aga* (DttFSAt Dl§S*t ,p .866) 

14th A r t i c l e of I i$j between the United 

•ut ion, nego t i a t ed on th« &?th day of l ap t* 

' . : ' " ' 0 . is Int by t h i s Gou 't in the case of 
» » * 

v s . The OhOOtaw Motion, a l l l is li ; i 

Choctaws m l a n t s , wars e n t i t l e d , upon t h e i r removal 

to I •""hoct-'V/ Nat ion, to a l l of the p r i V i l a g a s of a Choct o i t l -

BOHi 0 t to ifiht to p a r t i c i p a t e in t h e i r a n n u i t i e s , i s 

r i f .h t of c i t i z e n s h i p bein<; con* I by the t r e a t y , no Ian 8 terward 

81 ;' thS Choctaw ciouncil c n dopr ivs IhSffl of tha t r i ^hecause 

i t suld be in c o n f l i c t with the I b.ich confers t h i s ri,-:ht 

to then 81 descendants , without r a f s f quan t i t y of 

Indian ^ lood. If they ars dene- adBfl I s %n of Choctaw ances to r* , i t 

i s s u f f i c i e n t . 

- I -
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In. this case the cl imant is entitled to 1 -oiled as a 

Choctaw citizen. The decision of the Dawes Commission is reversed 

and Judgment wil ! be entered for the cl' i -.ant. • 

I AM TERRITORY 
CENTRAL DISTRICT, ss. 

ar e d 11t for e I ie , f Vj , Personally appe 

a Rotary Public within and for the Central d i s t r i c t of the Indian 

Ter r i to ry , Janes -^ftresham, who af ter being duly sworn States 

on oath that the above and foregoing I s a true and perfect copy 

of the opinion rendered by the United s t a t e s Court for the central 

P i s t r i c t of the Indian Terr i tory in the case of ff.J.Horne vs . The 

Choctaw Mat ion. 

S, W ^ 
.Subscribed and sworn to before ne this \0th day of 

August*1697, 

MIIIWIWII w w i i M i w i I . > . . I — » . H H » I I I I . I I « WJ.HwiI••!»—i!••——— i i m w m i ^ w i w m i M ^ n w i w M nmmmmtm 

Rotary Public. 



GEORGE A.MAXSEIE I.D. 
J.F.MCMURRAY. 
ME LVEK CORNISH. 

LAW OFFICES OF ; I : . M : U . V I . t ' ( » r \ s i : r . K O K 

THE CHOCTAW NATION 

M A N S F I E U X M O M U R R A Y & C O R N I S H . T " 
FHE CHICKASAM" NATION 

South ..'.cAlester, Indian j e r r i to ry , August 15, 1903. 

Postmaster,. 

Hear S i r : 

Will you be good enough to tell us if E, K. Wilson gets 

his mail at your offic*fc>̂ ..̂ \\-* 

For your convenience in replying we enclose a self-

addressed, stomped envelope. 

Thanking you for a prompt reply we remain. 

Yours very truly* 

^/Jk;Jlr f 

w 
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In iht Choctaw r.rtd Lki®kP$tx\% C i t i a e n r h i f Cour t , « l t t i n ^ a t 

South McAl«wter t i n t he In tun? T e r r i t o r y . 

• «* *• «• «p 0 C/0W* MHI 

Joanntt Horn*, ©t ml . , 

P l a i n t i f f s , 

Cheetiw a,nd CMc}n!f?»' He t lon t* 

2tef«md«4rrfc«# 

S*o« 83* 

;i.:-u,;iA::):,. a iu.ciu ,;:r K ^ j:A?r<;:e. 

A p p l i c a n t s elmliu t o be t h e JjfMtlBitiglfa of Mdw^itd tk 

W$fm§ by Mr? r i f - Max;/ A# Horne t Hi t Lo.,an t t he dr.vu;;hter 

of Dnvi^ l»or&at UH tilltftti Uiocitr-nv Smiiwu 7-M ,ie«-roe of 

Choctaw blood o la iK«a t t i f f i n with the d i f f e r e n t w i t n e s s e s , 

"but the clal<\ an o r i g i n a l l y r^ade M i Mwrt lM 9&B MrtMtR 3/4 

•H4 1 f u l l hlood* Thtit in th« clai& made oy Ldwstra l# Korno 

in hit* a p p l i c a t i o n t o Vt e !•."-, e« tc . , i??h en* 

t h e e s s e n t i a l llNPUti i n t M a , fti v e i l m a l l o t h e r 

?«r*lX«& cfis«e»t a r e ; 

l s t « Are t h e app l i oen t* C h e s t s imiiarul by blood; a*at 

2nd; l!ae t J e re boon «*ueh a oc^pli^meo by the: *Uid t h e i r 

*ucep»tor* t ; l t i l l i i reculr©' fn te of the t r e a t y of 1090, »§ 

v/oul I ?,*rnmt *hei<* ad inn ion end p a r t i c i p a t i o n in t h e 

hi fn,rlbui;hvn of t h e trio**J proper ty* 

Mo El l f i , , a t : r« t g nwi mi no tvetlciony of fe red 

d e w i n g or tending t o «?hoir t h a t these n r p l i c a n t e or t h e i r 

r*ncestor« cojsplied with e i t h e r t h e 3rd or 14th a r t i c l e s of the 

t r e a t y of X83C# 

(11 



TfcaJr 01BA:::I i© hn&e.i wlcly upon a cantetfrticn of MUt 

u n c e r t a i n <ic;f:re# of Choctaw bleed* 

I t if, tmr T i e r t h a t the cxitir« recerd t r a a e f e r r e a t o 

t l i i s Court from t h e United Hftig* Court f o r t ha Cen t r a l Mstrict 

fcf t h e Indi«j«: T c r r l t ^ i y l l inacrsvet tut -m eviuonea, f#l reasons 

i «reto ;>rft !§#i4$g mi full*? i§t*%#&f ^ u t v"° 6*'**11 e x t d n e i t , an a 

whole, to e t h e r ?;1 tl; tfco r e c c r j m d e up IK thi«* Cour t , «* t h « 

M i l b e a m u| ca t* *• I f W i cf .„>,cctaw blood* 

Ul i f%W% i f f ! *vit fotutd | » the record l i t. -at or 

"•i.o, ^,? rro&nvcod, *- -i* I * l r-96 t i n v ;?ch be ««*y«5 b# knew Xdward 

J , Bbrne, M § wother rjr.Q Born© arid h a r fa i l ,or ten*- $**£Mg and 

I l a t t e r &$ puts* n t tt?v l H t t l « K.ore than t h r e e r tunr t r r* 

C.oct^f .*ns3i«;***, hue the iKpcrtaiit, *t#";a: ea t in thnt ttthea«> 

T>OOT*1C WNTt N*fH HtuI r ea r ed i a kUokaluehia old Nllft| &i**«*iff«ippi# 

T M P l a t t e r «t*tei/;ent 5s r epor t ed in plr,o«t U\» exact 

v;crd* i n tfca i # f i Kvit of Cur i s r ry in m a i i i a s v i t Wft&t on 

Ul i N K i day iHi ba fora t h e eaift© tfotary p u b l i c * Uo quo te ; 
ttl wa© wall acejunhrtad \«ith &avi« Loccan dur ing fesii 

l i f e t i m e * H« as wall *P h i « slaughter wer^ ivorn mU ran red 
i n ^ttck»lu«>)3*) Ol.') to tm, Mi**irffijrpi«B 

The witrwaa ttnil a f u r t h e r aiYi i av i t i n 1895 i n which he 

*ny«r t h a t U s acquain tance with i iavi« Lo^an waa i n i-antotoc 

County. 

App l i can t s having taken and USVKI 11:? t4orerk6in^ 

tes t imony tow4m i t t o fee f a l s e , jauat ftNNtf ttm fcntfciMl of one 

trho ^r jar t in f?n unfeiuvleu claim* That i t i s fa-lae appaar* froia 

t? i K f f i & w i l • £ ! . t t i ' i I# Orecary ta/ ,en in Sew t e s t e r , 1892, i n 

wh'U,; *u f, ? v © i 

*W.HB vioil acquainted wi th Davis Lc<;aa aim wife* They 
neved to Xe:,*T€»r Cauaty fro/ , h>rry County, Alnuaiya, in 1846 
Car »7)"$ 

and th»t she m pre»af»t a t t. « * "-rri^.^e of ' iva r^ G» Horna to 

t h e i r daucJjtar » a r y ho^mn I t I M t t U l i i affiu 'eir i t Mkt Hit ^ a r y 

(i) 



flrmt en® takers a» the '.tot** wi l l «rowt ar,d when appl icants 

figured witness to swear |3Nlf D§¥l | fj>mm 0.1 *d H f dmtj t ter ^ere 

bsrn md retire.! in jll ««5«»ippi they vmr® uatug fslete testimony 

and nnw% have known i t» Instead of ba inr bom and reared In 

r.inBiisMrri .u^ry Lo -p»xi ?as a weima *itl-.iit t*c or t h r e t ytftffi of 

her 2r.nrr3*v:e y/i.erj E»t*© re^c* f th^t §t*%ftg *nd ner fa ther 

ins tead of bein- lorn and r*»nre»d i« tlMi S t a t e , Wit a r$t&&wrt 

thereof for only thr## or four yffef*# 

Thttt :.'«vfctlff .*', Qr*:"t>ry In correct | g fe«r ®tatt\%,tnt 

i s shown by the t«?sti».or»y of ji].plioaiitsf f a the r , 3 tVifi Hi 

Horna. He nays he WNMS born In f#**»*iHMMf tu»d *:,oved t c Keeper 

County, ' d ^ ^ i p f d , In 1844, vtati Ĵ e v?vs «i*:htee& yearn of <vet 

where Ji« l ived u n t i l he w§&| into t i e M«xiatM M l in &Mf« 

Up un t i l tM» t i ' -e fe§ t i l riot ,V.»or t) c Lo«̂ m.» fu- i l y # !l€ 

returned t o Hit «&*.© msiflhbcrhocd af te r h i s ;*ju«tor out in 1849 

Ka£ fOMid tber l lv in , , t) «*ro« Beo&rue acquaint ad with lUiryf "whom 

he c a r r i e d a year l a t e r* 

Tl i is f i t © t l • tciPtiJ'»ooy of Mra* Gregory to i rdcety* 

Wi betfin then tc corifider the tflitrtioa of h i t 

J a n blood With the fac t estnblit?}.• a Cjv,t &wtfti Lo.;«« m« 

o r ig ina l l y from Almmw,txf and outnid^ sf t> ^ Cfcoeio? ;-,«?cfirv*ntionf 

thus ra i i lE t : a 8tr«m£ fretfuxxptlan *v;nii;$t llm ueiiL MS U>dim+ 

W*m we wi l l ®%h,inz» th;* testl?, cny i s the ca#« 

touching on h i s Indian blood which :rus£ rebut t h i» p#«H&$fcg i f 

i t it? rebut ted. 

7hoir.BR Greenwood nz*d iM Perry t e s t i f i e d h&f&r® t!i# 

Bawtr Ccn<ml08ion *md the ',Vitf>d Sta tes Court t i n t ftKfil KijgMi 

was a 3/4 and f u l l blood Indian, but both say fr« itnd h i a daughter 

were born and reared in MlMlMlfyi and Penry, though g^reeiaf with 

Greeowood m t o the nume of the t o r n , say* thnt said Lo^art was 

*w ffontotoc County when he &&** Mew A reference to the map 
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•%l Te &«£ r^oe of -neorlf d id 3>*.v1 1 XA;:«* b e l o n g 

A* V i l l i I c<u* r " ty "'Urr'tr fti to itftfll J tare h®ar&; 
you eee , 3 i*a*t r e a l l y Icncw of iry cv:i pereonal 
V?iowledr:e« 

Q,t f t ¥j*:?it riftcc cf p e o p l i d id he eay he beXon;- #df 
A* I n d i a n ; Ghectfv*. Indfftfti l i v e d if* t h e v i l l a g e 

t h a t 1 i l lv t ' J en the gd i of»* x x x x# 

*% *ieia eay your wife1© f a t h e r claimed t o ^elonj; to t h e 
Choct*w t r i b e cf r eop le f 

A* 7ea # *rir# 
%« Die? he oX«la t c be * f u l l t)locc" c r r< nixr.it bleed? 
A* He d i d not claiaa to ye * M l bleed ami 1 d o n ' t 

r«amfo«r new Hist I «vcr),«sniNi fcia. tree vdmt r-*o-
p o r t i o n of Im&ien blood he wast, but he ims p e r t 

• p.i ; hi r<- ^ f e r r p n C " v;c-v,l..; ?•}•.:,-•; t h a t ; I 
h*Y$ ?re<fae;itly 1-eari hits boagt of h i s Ind ian 
ItiUMMU* i m XXX* 

*% H this tJr, e you n-nrri e.l i n t o ;,h j family did yuW 
know t!;r,t I > v i d lorcui iuu n Choctaw? 

A* 1 fcnra h i ? rm^e m i toieie ihn t h,s e; \i * s *„c be 
of t h e m e blood ?\e t h e Jnd iane were i n Hi t 
awse v i l l a g e on Socnoahee Creek, i -1 *ht# *ere 
Chester** 
Aoout wh*t ^ v t Choctaw yen «ay Z>r-v1u Lor.aa *>as? 

A# 1 t.cu'id hevs t o £uo:n* »t t h a t fdr* 
%« ». r t i e your be*t j t U p i e n t ? 
A* « c l l , 1 weuXJI i^tc^s him to be about a .Kali' b r eed ; 

jtic!;;iu;:; from i h t :•' h*vo /*een nrouuvi hare* 
l« hne •'• rihfthir he eper*: t h e Chout^w I a n , u s . s? 

A* He ooaia i * iff 3i x i x x m$ 
w% -fc kind of fc««r ,..!• the old i ?,n have? 

A* Very coerce and very blecr h n i r , bl%e> ^ ^ r l , 
b lock ey«i% pro^l / ient cheel tx.iet.; hi Ad of. d?»rk 
eh in ; h i i ci 3 t ep#>?? * eh t o l l tool1* ' 

I t wmK. t M l t c n rneu*I ow^crvcT t< ^t t l iere h«d N M 

enru^/ perjury?/ testfu^ciy in thi*^ o r e t o iMRfirtr t he purpcim of 

any r>:e c*3Lcrt Uut n e t to iae^i ; »i tJ : t!**? nt^u* ^nt*? of Greninnood 

an-i Jfarsy before t-.e '^tit^;I f U i t t r c o u r t M l II I 0Klrec» Cos " i a» 

s i o a , r>pplic^x»twf t c " -y.v LVeir vc j ;v ic t ion r»urot p u t j'ohu 

Lswig on •<{ in this Cour t , aru fe«f«re he hffd c o v r r c i two 

Y»«- en *,1 tJ hi rs t ' r t i ^ o n y , H« l:a;l c e n v i c t r d h i '„'«eif of p€irjury t 

?*nd iipplionritfi oj: r>renontii*i?; «•. notorir .uo3y serial v: tnc^r . t c 

prcT€ t h e i r elalSM Hi - evidence arnts t^o r / e r y "vt'-t! i f NNltlM* 

Jiy in t?' e caae* He h^.r teen ,*c thorcughly ir:ipeac!:ci before thi£5 

Court t h ^ t i i i n rt^rhaprj n o t necenanry t t rt^te M i aTidenc© t but 

me i n ne t r e s i s t t h e te iuvta t lwi tc- ex^, 1 m 1 l& cvidfi .es i n 
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d e t a i l * 

Wit:>*5.7« n%,0 ?v l i ^ r ^ c a r * of age waieu wtg&i put h i s 

w" I i a lPlir j I tmt &« M M .,3 mu £.3lppi when l i p«*f t Btf ig« 

JtfMNI he wov\l /.-est -*iti M l second e. i l . r rat icn* , h l« p u t s M i 

o r a l i » 1P3IU M P | td tho t i^ H|« racer.? ei.o/;? I'* vi ! L:\nn did 

r.c I rocu' . ;?.:-' <?*i ;-|4 u n t i l 1444 c r i # 4 7 t thtp wttmm ^ol'Ily 

c l rdi'T t « V- ve J-.aov;:; fcta; i;.t*r. :ite-Xy i*i Zl^r i r«$i rn i* «itnCBs 

g » i t • •?» Lo^at) v,u 5.art tmiina m i r * r t Pru>e :% m i tftna 

r x c r .. . f f o r t',oc , f^r^rc^ t i vo : . L^^nn'r v:ife * ^liarc- of 

t*aa , Ivod, r.lt).oue; r-'li th* s l i e r BttgMMHNNI *** G miifcg 

i n c l u . J u • ; ; n . „ t s , str«U CI r t she ;,r '.a* 

£dfrard J* llt>r,*cf &*; r^x'-l i e^ r . t , wm in t roduced but as 

liv mt touch r..ny c; 4J '• i.-t^rf/. 1 o iscr t loni va - l ^ i x y.*n* 

bit* w i i c &* 

cus.->in, y g | # g t l i c;iy tu;.-,; ?st J>ul.*cr.f 

: * ,'i pif .vi wiafe to caxx 131 *ii#&ti*ii i l I h i t cwr t t r tfe§ 

o b j e c t i o n v/e :i>;te tc. te},;U*i the ttetii3C;^ f of jfcM ?#&M ; i t h o u t 

i n t e r p r e t e r * Is un&eri t ha t Li... r r e e r d glim* mo adequate 

i {&& of t:.:c axr> L o t i o n i f fcMis Vfta«ft0« •* tf t l l tl:< .:-#r 

»̂no i' : t \A.\u: 'il'3 evidence \->" s- tat-en t o 

confirm our £*tattfrie,;t J. < .vr 4.:" '*j ^ ?,a.;X5 i.<h IftlipMtgi 

v.»\<: M .M. i t c a ti'&t no c o r r e c t idea 6t «tM»t *fc* r e a l l y K a ^ could 

^ a o ut u U i e a « i tl ou t i * i n t i rp r i»$ r» 

H a si&itJ i , - e t c tuy . i i can ta 210 p o * c i t a c ;;ecd* He 

e&gtfti U hftvj i ;*^v/• ^cYi c Lore.: ' : . ,i t- 'at hi?* oXd©«u t#f 

Q lT«i • .ne# -t i*c alr< ...c &u l i v e * i n i;^?r;-t?r Oountjpi 

f c r t y * n i n « yr^rr< aa,l t i .^t l i i? ^ i f e %v- 1 C8Mwte9| was ycnnt.:er than 

VlfMMl and bora oX6«e t o Ida* Thl 1 i d tnean *ay«» Loitari never 

l i T M in Muokalufifca bu t d id l i v e In Sutfanooahi* I l t n e a s 

furt}-cr ®sof^ t h a t ho$*.a mrri^d i n X«ip t r County, which, in view at 
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t h e o t h e r cvi'Ufnce i s lapea'iiiiuU* H t M H * fHfH If M 

Heme ane £*$K6 l e f t Kenper Ccwity tc f - fcn^r , ivhile Fcrne r*.*iy*s 

fee i i v e c H e#e l i v e ye&rc etfier hrv&n :*rft* U t i i e ee f u r t h e r 

s%y« Heme** rtf'1 •.?,» a f u l l Wc I pt ic : . s to I t I face 

y * e r f e r t r < c^1 a t to rney , t o ^*«t him t o r e t r a u t 

^ne «a* w} : le* 

Si?r,aoa Lctstf W^C1 i n t roduced by «p-;0 i o a n t u , >-..*u> tifet&g 

r r y * >JP knew Lc '^r»f n i « *IOA, h t e r iwry *»••"* 1 **r Lu*batvl 

He rue , r e tfeeolir&t'ly r « \ a - n i e mi,/ I.r. mi wee &n Ind ian Mid 

fiate* tN lei uoi'alwrha ae 28 cr ;lf" I ffec -wJioro LC'v;©n 

l i v e d and h e , &c;re&i** , Mil ntnte. .enfc of * ' a U i e 1* Gregory, 

«•**.*•«* I i Oitf.y l i v e d in t h e County f c r t w e t t h r ee / r • 

{fee fciUiu^utie of 1. c nr^Ii ' jeuit^, *o J*;v* ' . a , t o 

; S P of f e l l I &a v ^ i i r ^ ' i , V-ry ev l^ -nce , H • c) ^ m c t e r 

$f *Ut,-J I ;•:;• e e l ..UOK; -Ji. 'CI'M J t r t i e r • •;-* w5tnin"v-p 5 n t h e i r 

own beha l f &e*re6S%e t h e i r eontentf tme he fe re t h i s Court* 

If?;- 11 | pr«rrn D - i <,rc of t h e 

uswO 6ie*W • .u U/u^ w yo 14 g unirU one* '•• f a r l l y 

e r i r r ina teu in yorry county , $ i, out^ ino ef Ute I I actaw 

Nut.-, on* &M t c %here ti;<*y cai^c ttn I Vefiy Uni t} / , Ali\imra> 

t h e record dcet* not i i e e l e e t i the ; I o v c l 1 \..*>nntyf 

M i s s i s s i p p i , i n t h e el S G e e t a * Hat 5 on in .: l a t e f o r t i e s , 

n e a r l y twenty y e a r s a f t e r the ef I •' t o $&e 

mm npt'iosu They t? ere U*re$ I n ere mti "-.eved en 

West, l a n d i i . in Draw Ccunty, ,\rh* n«?*MfU fre& there t r ey n o v d 

&i where t3n$ l i v e . : u n t i l etfljf *-> r"ev ^fnr^ r^c« l a 

Mis s i s s i |>p i , hrkmfrwm mi tmm§ Idiif liiredi ?uu i n t e ^ ee e t h e r 

c i t i a e r m ^! t^ose *.tr«t.c« 

Havifij.; wholly f a i l a u upon woth ti^e eoseatinX immzm 

I n tfee e»ee f we »@k t h a t th@lr p e t i t i o n be Uesiied» 

• e e t f u l l y i w b ^ i t t d Q ?"(a \ 

Attorney® fffr CHoctaw and c- io ; «?r?«w Hatl onp* 
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